
City of Berwyn 
City Council Meeting 

March 22 2011 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MARCH 22, 2011 

DEAR ATTENDEE ..... THE MAYOR AND C]TY COUNCIL WELCOME YOU. PLEASE KEEP IN MIND THAT THIS IS A 
MEETlNG OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS AS OPPOSED TO A PUBLIC HEARING WHERE ATTENDEES ARE 
ENCOURAGED TO PARTIClPATE. UNLESS INVITED BY THE MA YOR TO SPEAK, YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO 
INTERRUPT. IF YOU ARE RECOGNIZED BY THE MAYOR, PLEASE PREFACE YOUR REMARKS BY STATING YOUR 
NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD. THANK YOU. 

ROBERT J. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

ROLLCALL 
AGENDA 

(A) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - MOMENT OF SILENCE 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

(B) OPEN FORUM - (TOPIC MUST NOT BE ON THE AGENDA) 

(C) PRESENTATION OF PREVIOUS MEETlNGS MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 
1. REG MIN-3/8111-COW-3/81l1 

(D) BID OPENING - TABULATIONS 

(E) BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP.-BER WYN TOWNSHIPIHEALTH DTSTRICf 

(F) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
1. PROCLAMATION 

(G) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY CLERK 

(H) COMMUNICATIONS FROM (ZONING) BOARD OF APPEALS 

(l) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM ALDERMEN, COMMITTEES OTHER BQARDS 
AND COMMISSIONS 
I. LAURETO-SIGNAGEIROOSEVELT RD 
2. LAURETO-LECTURA MONTESSORI SCHOOL-6907 ROOSEVELT RD 
3. LAURETO-HOLIDA Y LIGHT REMOV AL ORDINANCE 

(J) STAFF REPORTS 
I. CITY AITNY-ORD DESIGNATING A BERWYN HISTORIC LANDMARK 
2. CITY A TTNY /TRAFFIC ENG-ORD 460.10 ONE-WAY ST DESIGNATION-CUYLER. 

HIGHLAND AND HARVEY A VENUES 
3. CITY A TINY rrRAFFIC ENG-UPDATED ORO 484.08A RESIDENT PR KNG ONLY 
4. CITY ATTNY/TRAFFTC ENG-484.04A SCH DIST. CHURCH, DA YCARE AND 

CITY EMPLOYEE PARKING 
5. PW DIR-RECOMMENOATION TO AWARD BID FOR 2011 WATER & SEWER UTILITY 

MAINTENANCE 
6. F1NANCE orR-SHARES OF PRUDENTIAL STOCK 



7. PD-DIVISION COMMANDER-XEROX COpy MACHINE REVISION 

(K ) CONSENT AG END A: ALL ITSMS ON 11 IE CONSENT AGI!NDA AIU! CONSIDERED TO BE ROU11Jol£ IN NATURE AND 
WILL 8E ENACTEI> IN ONE !.lemON. 1lfERE WIU BB NO SHl'ARA TE DISCUSSION OFTHESB rr£MS UNLESS A COOl/elL MEMBESl so 
ReQUESTS. IN WHICII I!VEHTTliE ITEM WILl. BE RJll,40VED FROM TlIIl CONSENT AOENOA AND CONSID6REO AS THE PlRST neM AfTER 
APPROVAL OF THE CONS1!NT AOENDA 

1. BUDGET CHAIR-PA YROLL-3/16/11-$1,014,883.94 
2. BUDGET CHAIR-PAY ABLES-3/2Vll-$824,921.18 
3. POLASHEK-HANDICAP SIGN-R. LANDON-1525 SCOVILLE-APPROVE 
4. POLASHEK-HANDICAP SIGN-J. MALECEK-2118 CLINTON-DENY 
5. AVILA-HANDICAP SIGN-C. FRANCES-2125 HOME-APPROVE 
6. MAYOR-NOTIFICATION OF WRITTEN ORDERS AT CONCLUSION OF LIQ LIC 

HEARING PROCEEDING 
7. REC DIR-RESOL-ANNUAL BASEBALL P ARADE-4/30/11 
8. LICENSING & COLLECTION-BUSINESS LICENSES ISSUED FEBRUARY 2011 
9. 1. STERLING MHS- RESOL-HOMECOMING PARADE-SAT 10/112011 

ITEMS SUBMITTED ON TIME 21 

-CITYCLERK 

In accordance with the provisioos of the Americans with disabililies Ael. ally individual who is in the need of 8. reasonable occommodaLion in order to participale in or 
benefit from allendanee at 8 public medin, of Ibe Cily ot Bcrwyu should COOlacl Thomas 1. Pavlik. Cily Clcrl< 8t 7081788·2660 as soon as pGSJible before the 
meeting date. 



e Table of Contents 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

ltem(s) 

ROUCALL 
A. Pledge of Allegiance -Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 
Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 

C. Presentation of Previous Meeting Minutes for Approval 

I. Minutes City Council- 3/8/11 
2. Minutes Committee of Whole - 31B/l1 

D. Bid Opening - Tabulations 

E. Berwyn Development Corp - Berwyn TownshiplHeaJth District 

F. Reports and Communications from the Mayor 
1. Proclamation 

G. Reports and Communications from the City Clerk 

H. Communications from (Zoning) Board of Appeals 

Pages 

I· 5 
1- 2 

I. Reports and Communications from Aldermen. Committees. other Boards and Commissions 

1. Laureto-Signage/Roosevelt Rd. 
2. Laureto-Lectura Montessori SchooU6907 Roosevelt Rd 
3. Laureto-Holiday Light Removal Ordinance 

J. Staff RePOrts 

1- 1 
1- 1 
1- 1 

1. City Attorney-Ord-Designating a Berwyn Historic Landmark 1- 5 
2. City Attny-Ord-460.1 O-One-Way Street Designation-Cuyler, Highland 

And Harvey A venues 1- 5 
3. City Attorney-Traffic Eng-Update-Ord- 484.0BA Resident Parking Only 1- 7 
4. City Attorney-Traffic Eng-484.04A School Dist, Church, Daycare and City 

Employee Parking 1- 8 
5. PW Dir-Recommendation to Award Bid for 2011 Water & Sewer Utility 

Maintenance 1 - 3 
6. Finance Dir-Shares of Prudential Stock 1- I 
7 . Police Dept-Division Commander-Xerox Copy Machine Revision 1- 1 

March 22. 2011 



(Continued) T ABLE OF CONTENTS 

K. Consent Agenda 
I. Budget Chair-Payroll-3/1 61 1 1-$1.014.883 .94 1- 1 
2. Budget Chair-Payables - 3/22111 -$ 824,921.18 1- 7 
3. Polashek-Handicap SignoR. Landon-1525 Scoville-Approve 1- 7 
4. Polashek -Handicap Signal. Malecek-2118 Clinton-Deny 1- 5 
5. Avila-Handicap Sign-C. Frances-2125 Home-Approved 1- 8 
6. Mayor-Notification of Written Orders at Conclusion of Liquor License 

Hearing Proceeding t - 1 
7. Recreation Dir-Resolution-Annual Baseball Parade-4/301l1 1- 2 
8. Licensing & Collection-Business Licenses Issued February 20 II 1- 8 
9. J. Sterling MRS-Resol-Homecoming Parade-Sat 1012112011 1- 2 

March 22. 20 II 



A 

• 

Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

Open Forum 

(Topic Must Not Be on The Agenda) 



c. Presentation of Previous 
Meeting Minutes for Approval 



ROBERT l. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

THOMAS l. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

MARCH 8, 2011 

1. The regular meeting of the Berwyn City Council was called to order by 
Mayor Lovero at 8:02.p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following 
responded present: Boyajian, Paul, Skryd, Santoy, Polashek, Avila, 
Laureto. Absent: Chapman. Thereafter, Boyajian made a motion, 
seconded by Polashek, to excuse Alderman Chapman. The motion 
carried by a voice vote. 

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silence was 
observed for the deceased Richard Fenhouse, Sr. Father-in Law of 
Police Officer, Mark Schwanderlik, and returning soldier Sergeant 
Kenneth Marinellie who was welcomed home this weekend by the 
Combined Veterans of Berwyn, for the men and women on the streets 
of Berwyn and for the armed forces protecting our safety. 

3. The Open Forum portion of the meeting was announced. A resident of 
Berwyn and a representative of Youth Crossroads spoke regarding the 
Youth Leadership Program and the Lakota Sioux Service trip in an 
effort to have the Youth Service Leadership volunteers attend this 
year, Alderman Laureto also encouraged all to donate by calling Youth 
Crossroads at 708-484-7400, Alderman Polashek reminded all that this 
Saturday at 6:30 the Sokol Tabor will hold their Exhibition Night, 
Alderman Laureto also reminded all of the Youth Crossroads Vegas 
Night this Friday at the Skylite West and also of the District 98 
Education Foundation Dinner Dance this Saturday. 

4. The minutes of the regular Berwyn City Council meeting, the 
Committee of the Whole, and the Public Hearing for the Appropriation 
Ordinance for February 22, 2011 were submitted. Thereafter, Skryd, 
made a motion, seconded by Paul, to concur and approve as 
submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

5. Boyajian made a motion, seconded by Paul, to suspend the rules and 
bring forth items 1-3 and J-4. The motion carried by a voice vote. 
Item 1-3 is a Resolution from the Berwyn Historic Preservation 
Commission regarding the Nomination of the World War 1 Memorial as 
a Berwyn Historic Landmark. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 8. 2011 

seconded by Boyajian, to concur with the recommendatIon and refer to 
the Law Department to draft an ordinance to enact same. The motion 
carried by a voice vote. 

6. The City Attorney submitted a communIcation along with an attached 
Resolution rega rding "Nesladek Way" entitled: 
A Resolution regarding the Honorary Designation of a portion 
of East Avenue from Ogden Avenue to the First North Alley-Way 
as "Nesladek Way" 
Thereafter, Boyajian made a motIon, seconded by Skryd, to concur 
and adopt the Resolution as presented and to authorize the corporate 
authoritIes to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

7. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a TIF application for 
Dunkin Donuts/Baskins Robbins, 6601 W. Cermak Road. The Mayor 
recognized Anthony Griffin of the Berwyn Development Corporation 
who reviewed same. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by 
Po/ashek, to concur and approve as submitted in an amount up to 
$55,000 plus 50% of cost associated with Improvements to the 
parking and drive thru. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call 
vote. 

8. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication 
regarding the Model Communities Grant. Thereafter, Skryd made a 
motion, seconded by Avila, to concur and authorize the Mayor to sign 
the attached agreement. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call 
vote. 

9. The Parking and Traffic Committee submitted a communication 
regarding various committee agenda Items including 
Harvey-Highland, Cuyler Streets conversions and Paisan's Traffic, 
Proposed Parking, Shared Program for area churches and 
Referrals Items 
wIth the recommendation that the matters be accepted as 
informational. Thereafter, Paul made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to 
accept as informatIonal. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

10. The Parking and Traffic Committee submitted a communication 
referenCing referral item #25 dated September 28, 2010 regarding 
School DIstrict Visitor Parking Pass. Thereafter, Paul made a motion, 
seconded by Skryd, to refer the matter to the Law Department for 
review and draft of amendments to ordinance 484.04A. The motion 
carried by a voice vote. 

2 



BERWYN CITY COUNCil.. 
MARCH 8,2011 

11. A deferred communication from the City Attorney and the Traffic 
Engineer along with an ordinance entitled: 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 480.05 OF THE CODIFIED 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, 
ILLINOIS REGARDING STREET CLEANING AND SNOW 
EMERGENCY PARKING RESTRICTIONS. 
Thereafter, Paul made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur and 
adopt the ordinance as presented and to authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

12. A deferred communication from the City Attorney and the Traffic 
Engineer along with an ordinance entitled: 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 480.07 OF THE CODIFIED 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, 
ILLINOIS REGARDING LIMITED PARKING 
Thereafter, Paul made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur and 
adopt the ordinance as presented and to authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

13. A deferred communication from the City Attorney and the Traffic 
Engineer along with an ordinance entitled: 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 484.03 OF THE CODIFIED 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, 
ILLINOIS REGARDING DEPOT AND BUSINESS RESERVED 
PERMIT PARKING 
Thereafter, Paul made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur and 
adopt the ordinances as presented and to authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

14. The Library Director submitted a communication requesting 
replacement of two (2) Pages (13-15 hrs.). Thereafter, Skryd made a 
motion, seconded by Avila, to concur, waive the hiring freeze and 
approve as submitted. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call 
vote. 

15. The Public Works Director submitted a communication recommending 
the disposal of one (1) 1989 Ford L8000 Dump Truck assigned to the 
Public Works Department. Thereafter, Boyajian made a motion, 
seconded by Skryd, to concur and refer the matter to the Finance 
DIrector to declare surplus. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

3 



BERWYN CITY COUNCn.. 
MARCH 8, 2011 

16. The Public Works Director submitted a communication regarding a 
recommendation to approve the purchase of a State Bid Dump Truck 
in an amount not to exceed $106,160. Thereafter, Boyajian made a 
motion, seconded by Paul, to concur. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

17. The Public Works Director submitted a communication regarding the 
recommendation to award the bid replacement of the Master Meter 
Vault regarding the transmission of water to Berwyn from Chicago. 
Thereafter, Boyajian made a motion, seconded by Avila, to concur and 
approve as submitted and to award the contract to Cerniglia 
Construction Co. in the amount of $164,200. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote 

18. The Public Works Director submitted a communication regarding the 
2011 Landscape Maintenance request to extend contracts. Thereafter, 
Boyajian made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve 
as amended on face to the extension of the Ogden Avenue Landscape 
Maintenance to Brancato Landscaping In the amount of $14,825, to 
Brian Davids Landscaping for the Depot District In the amount of 
$15,720 and the Cermak Road area at a cost of $19,545. The motion 
carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

19. The Public Works Director submitted a communication regarding the 
recommendation to approve the purchase of a Bobcat 750 from State 
Bid in the amount not to exceed $47,767. Thereafter, Boyajian made 
a motion, seconded by Skryd to concur and approve as submitted. 
The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote . 

20. Consent Agenda-K-1 through K-7 were submitted. 
K-1-Budget Chairman, payroll for March 2, 2011, $973,203.49 
K-2-Budget Chairman, payables for March 22, 2011, $1,312,762.08 
K-3-Buildlng Director, building permits issued In February, 2011 
K-4-Boyajian, handicap sign, V. Campos, 3308 Harvey, Deny 
K-5-Boyajian, handicap sign, Y. GarCia, 3032 Clarence, Approve 
K-6-St. Odilo Church, St. Joseph Day Procession, March 19, 2011 
K-7-Combined Veterans of Berwyn, 2011 special ceremonies 
Thereafter, Avila made a motion, seconded by Polashek, to concur and 
approve by Omnibus Vote Designation. The motion carried by a voice 
vote. 

4 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 8, 20 I I 

21. Alderman Boyajian called a committee meeting for the Ad Hoc 
Committee on Hazardous Waste for Monday, March 21, 2011 at 5:30 
p.m., as previously called. 

22. Alderman Skryd announced an Administration Committee meeting, as 
previously called for Monday, March 21, 2011 at 5:00 p.m. 

23. Alderman Santoy rescheduled a previously called meeting of the 
Business License and Taxation Committee for Tuesday, March 22, 
2011 at 5:00 p.m. 

24. The Mayor called a Special Committee of the Whole meeting for 
Wednesday, March 16, 2011 at 6:00 p.m., Closed to the Public, with 
the Berwyn Historic Preservation Committee invited to attend. 

25. There being no further business to come before the meeting, same 
was, after a motion by Laureto, seconded by Skryd, to adjourn at the 
hour of 8:31 p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

5 



COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
MARCH 8, 2011 

1. The Committee of the Whole was called to order by Mayor Lovero at 6:03 
p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following responded present: Boyajian, 
Paul, Skryd, Polashek, Avila, Laureto. Absent: Chapman, Santoy. 

2. Thereafter, Avila made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to excuse 
Aldermen Chapman and Santoy. The Mayor informed the Council that 
Alderman Chapman did give notice that she would be late, but would try to 
make the meeting. 

3. The Mayor recognized Traffic Engineer, Nicole Campbell regarding 
Directional Redistributing Presentation for Harvey, Highland, Cuyler from 
Pershing to Ogden Avenue and presented a power pOint presentation, see 
attached, which included current conditions 

• Ogden Avenue to 39th Street with Cuyler Avenue being one-way 
southbound 

• Highland Avenue, one-way northbound, Harvey one-way 
southbound, and 

• Lombard Avenue one-way southbound, leaving 3 southbound verses 
1 northbound street for the area grid. 

Campbell gave a history regarding traffic study on Lombard Avenue that 
started in January 2010, which resulted in the recommendation to divert 
Lombard to one-way southbound, which then left an uneven directional 
distribution on adjacent 3 streets. Lombard was converted in August 
2010. 
Observed Traffic changes after August 2010 where traffic volumes had 

• Decreased on Harvey 
• Increased on Highland and Cuyler Avenue and 
• HIghland Avenue had experienced the greatest increase and change 

at 36% 
as of February 23, 2011: 

• 3400 block of Harvey experienced 378 vehicles a day 
• 3400 block of Highland experienced 859 a day 
• 3400 block of Cuyler experienced 662 a day 

Thereafter, Campbell gave the proposal for making 
• Cuyler Avenue a one-way northbound, Highland one-way 

southbound, 
• Harvey one-way northbound, 
• Lombard one-way southbound. 



COMMITIEE OF THE WHOLE 
MARCH 8, 2011 

Thereafter, a serIes of questions and concerns were raised from the 
aldermen including how soon before the changes can go Into effect. 
Campbell answered, possibly as soon as May. Discussion ensued on 
having Lombard Avenue two-way until Cicero alley to help with potential 
increase in traffic from Palsan's Pizza parking lot. 

Santoy present at 6:25 p.m 

4. Model Communities Grant-The Mayor once again recognized Nicole 
Campbell and Kurtis Pozsgay of the Berwyn Development Corporation 
regarding item E-2 on the Council agenda, noting that the city was 
awarded $140,000 to promote health with 4 Main Parts 

• Non motorized Travel 
• Safe Park Zone 
• School Travel Plan 
• Active Transportation 

They are looking at the city as a whole regarding 
• Pedestria n traffic, 
• Biking safety 
• Safe Park Zones 
• Complete Street policy 

all of which will open up to other grant opportunities for the future. 

5. The Mayor asked for a motion to go Into closed for pending litigation, land 
acquisition, and real estate. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded 
by Polashek, to closed the Committee of the Whole at 6:30 p.m. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

6. Avila made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to reopen the Committee of 
the Whole at 7:50 p.m. The motion carried by a voIce vote. 

7. Santoy made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to adjourn the Committee of 
the Whole at 7:50 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

2 



D. Bid Opellings Tabulations 



E. Berwyn Development Corp. -

Berwyn Township/Health District 



F 0 Reports and Communications 

From The Mayor 



The City of Berwyn Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

PROCLAMATION 

SGT. Kenneth Marinellie, a Berwyn resident since birth until he joined the United States 
Army to serve our country in June of 2005, after graduating from Morton High School; and 

SGT. Marinellie, attended Basic Training 2005, Advance Training in 2006, special Ops 
Training in 2006, Deployments with special Ops unit - three times in Iraq, two times in 
Afghanistan; and 

SGT. Marinellie, was injured on December 17, 2009 (Purple Heart Recipient) he is still in 
rehab due to injuries. Kenneth is still presently stationed in Fort Lewis, Washington; and 

on March 5, 2011 STG. Marinellie, was greeted by the Berwyn's VFW and residents 
marched the streets of Berwyn for an home coming welcome; and 

STG. Marinellie, is married to Jennifer and has a ten year old daughter (Hailey). Kenneth's 
Parents Mr. and Mrs. Marinellie still live in Berwyn. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Mayor Robert J. Lovero, Members of the Berwyn City Council and the 
Residents of Berwyn declare our appreciation and recognition of Sgt. Kenneth Marinellie for his dedication 
and service to our Country do hereby proclaim March 22nd 

, 2011 as Stg. Kenneth Marinellie Day in the 
City of Berwyn and wish him great success in all of his future endeavors. 

Dated this 22nd day of March, 2011 . 

Robert J. Lovero, Mayor 

Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 



G. Reports and Communication From 
The City Clerk 



H. Communications From (Zoning) 

Board of Appeals 



I. Reports and Communications From 
Aldermen, Committees other Boards 

and Commissions 



The City of Berwyn 

/\ A Century of Progress with Pride 

Nora Laureto 
8th Ward Alderman 

G700 West 2()th Street Berwyn. Illinois 60.<102·0701 Telephone: (708) 749-G408 Fax: (708) 788·2675 
www.berwyn-il.gov 

l\1arch 16, 2011 

Mayor Robert Lovero 
tvtembers of the City Council 
6700 W. 26th Sl 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: SignagelRoosevelt Road 

Dear Mayor and Member of the City Council: 

It has been brought to my attention that there is signage on the buildings on Roosevelt Road that are 
not within the City ordinance. Several of the businesses on Roosevelt Road have signage on the brick 
indicating their names and/or type of business. I have discussed this issue with the Building Director, 
Mr. Chuck Lazzara and the Roosevelt Road Businessman Association CRRBA) President, Mr. Paul 
Zimmerman. Because these signs are easy to spot as you drive down Roosevelt it is the feelings of the 
RRBA that these signs are of benefit to the businesses and the residents, making the buildings which 
do not have signage over the sidewalk easy to spot. The Oak Park side of Roosevelt also has such 
signage. Since we are embarking on a new Roosevelt Streetscape look, I would ask that we allow the 
signage that is now in place to be approved pending the approval of the RRBA and the Building 
Department. I would also ask that any further signage be must approved by the RRBA prior to being 
allowed their application by the Building Department. Mr. Zimmerman stated that the RRBA would 
take on this task and report to the Building Department in a timely manner. 

l would therefore ask that this request be referred to the Legal Department for drafting of the 
ordinance and that Mr. Paul Zimmerman and the Building Department be notified of this change upon 
approval of the ordinance. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Nora Laureto 
Aldennan 8th Ward 
City of Berwyn 



The City of Berwyn 

/} 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

Nora Laureto 
8th Ward Alderman 

6700 Wen 26<1> Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402i)701 Telephone: (708) 749~ Fax: (708) 788-2675 
_.berwyn-il.goy 

March 16,2011 

Mayor Robert Lovero 
Members of the City COWlcil 
6700 W. 26th Sl 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Lectura Montessori SchooU6907 Roosevelt Road 

Dear Mayor and Member of the City COWlcil: 

LectW'a Montessori School located at 6907 Roosevelt Road is expanding. They will be adding a 
toddler (18 months to 3 years) and elementary (grades 1-6) curriculum in the Fall of 200 1_ Needless to 
say I am thrilled that their business has flourished on Roosevelt Road. Tbey do, however, now need 
additional space and would like to stay in Berwyn on Roosevelt Road. They are looking at additional 
space right down the street in the Homescape building, 6823 Roosevelt Road. Since they had to 
present before Zoning prior to opening their school I am asking that we allow them to expand their 
business without having to go through the process again. I have discussed this move with Mr_ 
Anthony Griffin from the BDC and our Building Director, Mr. Chuck Lazzara. They both concur with 
lbis thought and agree that expanding the school on Roosevelt Road would be of benefit to the 
c'Qrnmunity. Therefore, I am asking that the COWlcil waive the Zoning process for this expansion. 

Sincerely, 

1l~¥ 
Nora Laureto 
Alqennan 8th Ward 
City of Berwyn 



The City of Berwyn 

/?J 
A Centu.ry OfProgreS8 with Pride 

Nora Laureto 
8th Ward Alderman 

6700 West 26U, Street Berwyn, illinois G04n2-{)701 Telephone: (708) 749-G40B Fax: (70s) 788-2675 
www.berwyn-il.gov 

March 16,2011 

Mayor Robert Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
6700 W. 261h St. 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Holiday Light Removal Ordinance 

Dear Mayor and Member of the City Council: 

Holiday lights left up long after the Holiday's are over not only send a message that people do not care 
about the neighborhood, but are also a potential frre hazard. Outdoor light sets are not made for 
prolonged exposure to the elements and should be taken down as soon as the season is over. If left up 
and used again the next season they could cause a fire. Many suburbs have ordinances limiting 
outdoor seasonal displays. I believe that 60 days before and after a holiday would be fair to the 
residents of Berwyn. The city can extend the deadline in cold weather or severe winter stonns as we 
had this past year. Therefore, it would be my motion to send this corrummication to the Business. 
License and Taxing committee for further review to determine the fine for non-compliance and to the 
legal department for drafting of the ordinance. 

Sincerely, 

l~ure~ 
Aldennan 8th Ward 
City of Berwyn 



J. Staff Reports 



The City of Berwyn 

VIS~ 
~~ '\ 
~Y 

March 22, 2010 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Honorable Mayor, Robert J. Lovero 

And Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Ordinance Designating a Berwyn Historic Landmark 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

I am submitting the attached Ordinance for your consideration. 

Anthony T. Bertuea 
City Attorney 

The Ordinance confirms the designation of the World War I Memorial at 3401 S. Gunderson Avenue, 

Berwyn, Illinois, as a Berwyn Historic Landmark. 

The Law Department, the Mayor's Office as well as the Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission are 

requesting your concurrence in the approval of this Ordinance. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788.2567 www.berwyn.i1.gov 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER 

AN ORDINANCE DESIGNATING AS A BERWYN HISTORIC 

LANDMARK THE WORLD WAR I MEMORIAL AT 3401 S. 

GUNDERSON A VENUE, AT THE INTERSECTION OF 34TH 

STREET, OGDEN AVENUE, AND RIDGELAND AVENUE, 

BERWYN, ILLINOIS, PURSUANT TO THE REQUIREMENTS 

OF CHAPTER 1478 OF THE BERWYN CITY CODE 

ROBERT J. LOVERO, Mayor 
THOMAS J. PAVLIK, City Clerk 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 
JEFFREY G. BOYAJIAN 

MARGARET PAUL 
MICHELE D. SKRYD 
CESAR A. SANTOY 

THEODOREJ.POLASHEK 
RAFAEL A VILA 

NORA LAURETO 
Aldermen 

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Berwyn, Illinois on 
3.22.11 



ORDINANCE NO. _____ _ 

AN ORDINANCE DESIGNATING AS A BERWYN HISTORIC LANDMARK THE 

WORLD WAR I MEMORIAL AT 3401 S. GUNDERSON AVENUE, AT THE 

INTERSECTION OF 34TH STREET, OGDEN AVENUE, AND RIDGELAND A VENUE, 

BERWYN, ILLINOIS, PURSUANT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF CHAPTER 1478 OF 

THE BERWYN CITY CODE 

WHEREAS, Chapter 1478 of the Berwyn Code of Ordinances (the "Historic Preservation 

Ordinance") provides rules and procedures for designating Historic Landmarks and Districts 

within the City of Berwyn; and 

WHEREAS, the Berwyn Historic Preservation Ordinance gives the Historic Preservation 

Commission (the"Commission") responsibility to investigate, review and recommend to 

the Berwyn City Council those structures or districts that have significant historical, 

cultural, architectural or aesthetic value as part of the heritage of the City of Berwyn, the 

State of Illinois, or the United States; and 

WHEREAS, the Commission received and accepted an application for designation of the 

World War I Memorial at 3401 S. Gunderson Avenue, at the intersection of 34th Street, 

Ogden Avenue, and Ridgeland Avenue, Berwyn, Illinois as a Historic Landmark; and 

WHEREAS, the Commission held a public hearing pursuant to the requirements of the 

Historic Preservation Ordinance on February 17, 2011 to consider the designation of the 

World War I Memorial at 3401 S. Gunderson Avenue, at the intersection of 34th Street, 

Ogden A venue, and Ridgeland A venue, Berwyn, Illinois as a Historic Landmark; and 

WHEREAS, the Commission unanimously recommended to the City Council on March 

9,2011 that the World War I Memorial at 3401 S. Gunderson Avenue, at the intersection 

of 34th Street, Ogden Avenue, and Ridgeland Avenue, Berwyn, Illinois represents a 

structure that has significant historical, cultural, architectural or aesthetic values as part of 

the heritage of the City of Berwyn, the State of Illinois, or the United States; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City 

2 



of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, by and through its home rule powers as follows: 

SECTION 1: Findings. Based upon City Council's review of the application, the 

Resolution and Report of the Commission, and the designation standards set forth in 

Chapter 1478.09, the City of Berwyn Codified Ordinances, makes the following 

affirmative determination: the World War I Memorial at 3401 S. Gunderson Avenue, at 

the intersection of 34th Street, Ogden A venue, and Ridgeland A venue, Berwyn, Illinois 

embodies significant historical, cultural, architectural, and aesthetic value as part of the 

heritage of the City of Berwyn, the State of Illinois, and the United States. 

SECTION 2: Adoption. The World War I Memorial at 3401 S. Gunderson Avenue, at the 

intersection of 34th Street, Ogden A venue, and Ridgeland A venue, Berwyn, Illinois shall 

hereafter be designated as a Historic Landmark pursuant to the Historic Preservation Ordinance, 

and subject to the provisions therein. 

SECTION 3. Filing. The City Clerk is hereby directed to file with the Recorder of Deeds of 

Cook County, Illinois a certified copy of this designation ordinance. 

SECTION 4. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall be held 

invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Ordinance. 

SECTION 5. All ordinances, resolutions, motions or orders in conflict with this Ordinance are 

hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

SECTION 6. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval and 

publication as provided by law. 

3 



ADOPTED this __ day of March 2011, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

YES NO ABSENT PRESENT 

Chapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

Skryd 

Santoy 

Polashek 

Avila 

Laureto 

(Mayor Lovero) 

TOTAL 

APPROVED by the Mayor on March _____ , 2011. 

ATTEST: 

Thomas J. Pavlik 

CITY CLERK 

4 

Robert J. Lovero 

MAYOR 



The City of Berwyn 

s/} 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

March 22, 2011 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero & City Council Members 

From: Anthony Bertuca, City Attorney 
Nicole Campbell, City Traffic Engineer 

Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

Re: 460.10 One-way Street Designations - Cuyler, Highland and Harvey Avenues 

Section 460.10. One-way Streets Designation has been updated to Include the revisions to Cuyler, 
Highland and Harvey Avenues as recommended by the Parking and Traffic Committee and presented by 
the traffic engineer during the March 8th Committee of the Whole. 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends the approval of the attached ordinance and to authorize Public Works to purchase and 
Install the signs necessary for these changes 

Sincerely, 

~r!c~ 

6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-070 I Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 www.berwyn-il.gov 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 460.10 OF THE CODIFIED 

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

REGARDING ONE-WAY STREETS DESIGNATIONS 

ROBERT J. LOVERO, Mayor 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK, City Clerk 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 

JEFFREY G. BOYAJIAN 

MARGARET PAUL 

MICHELE D. SKRYD 

CESAR A. SANTOY 

THEODORE J. POLASHEK 

RAFAEL AVILA 

NORA LAURETO 

Aldermen 

Published In pamphlet form by authority of the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of BelWyn, illinois on 
March 22, 2011 



ORDINANCE NO.: ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 460.10 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES 

OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS REGARDING ONE-WAY 

STREETS DESIGNATIONS 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the "City") is a home rule municipality 

pursuant to Section 6(a), Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois, and as 

such may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its govemment and 

affairs (the "Home Rule Powers"); and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council of the City of Berwyn (the "Corporate 

Authorities") has adopted a Traffic Code, which has been amended from time to time; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have further decided to enact the traffic regulations 

identified herein along Cuyler Avenue, Highland Avenue and Harvey Avenue; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities determine that it is in the best interests of the 

residents of the City to amend the Codified Ordinances as set forth below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, by and through its Home Rule Powers, as follows: 

Section 1: That the above recitals and legislative find ings are incorporated herein and 

made a part hereof, as if fully set forth in their entirety. 

Section 2: Section 460 .10(w)(x)(y) of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Berwyn, 

Cook County, Illinois is hereby amended to read as follows (with proposed additions 

underlined and proposed deletions stricken): 

2 



460.10 ONE-WAY STREETS DESIGNATED 

Whenever authorized one-way street signs have been erected on any street, it shall be 
unlawful for the driver of any vehicle to proceed along such street in a direction otherwise 
than indicated by such signs. 

The following streets and parts of streets within the city are hereby designated as one-way 
traffic streets traveling in the direction indicated: 

(w) Cuyler Avenue 

(1) Northbound; Roosevelt Road to 29th Street. Ogden Avenue to Pershing 
Road. 

(2) Southbound; Park Avenue to the alley north of Ogden Avenue, Ogden 
Avenue to Pershing Road. 

(x) Highland Avenue 

(1) Southbound; 13th Street to 29th Street, Ogden Avenue to Pershing Road . 

(2) ~Jorthbound; OgeeR A¥Onue te Pershing Road. 

(y) Harvey Avenue 

(1) Northbound; Roosevelt Road to 29th Street. Ogden Avenue to Pershing 
Road. 

(2) Southbound; Ogeon A'len~o to Pershing Road. 

(z) Lombard Avenue 

(1) Southbound; Roosevelt Road to 26th Street, (Lombard Avenue from 26th 

Street to the alley south of 26th Street shall remain a two-way street), the 
alley south of 26th Street to 29th Street and Ogden Avenue to Pershing Road. 

3 



Section 3. All ordinances, resolutions, motions or orders in conflict with this Ordinance are 

hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval and 

publication as provided by law. 

Adopted by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn. Cook County, Illinois this 

___ day of 2011, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows: 

YES NO ABSENT PRESENT 

Chapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

Skryd 

Santoy 

Polashek 

Avila 

Laureto 

(Mayor Lovero) 

TOTAL 

Approved by the Mayor of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois on this __ day of 

________ 2011. 

ATTEST: 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

4 

Robert J. Lovero 
MAYOR 



The City of Berwyn 

/\/ J 
Anthony T. Bertuca 

City Attorney 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

March 22. 2011 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero & City Council Members 

From: Anthony Bertuca, City Attorney 
Nicole Campbell. City Traffic Engineer 

Re: Updated Ordinance 484.0BA Resident Parking Only 

Attached is 484.08A Resident Parking Only including the revisions to resident parking as recommended 
by the traffic engineer. 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends the approval of the attached ordinances and to authorize Public Works to purchase 
and install the signs necessary for these changes. 

Sincerely, 

~~1& Nicole Campbell, Traffic Engineer 

6700 West 26'b Street Berwyn. Illinois 60402-{)70 I Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 www.bcrwyn-il.gov 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
March 22, 2011 

To: Mayor Robert J . Lovero & City Council Members 

From: NIcole Campbell, City Traffic Engineer 

Re: Resident Parking 8am-5pm Monday through Saturday 

Nicole L. CampbeU 
Traffic Engineer 

A parking study was conducted on the 2100 block of Clarence Avenue after receIving a petition from the residents of that 
block. The study Indicated 55% of vehicles parked on the block are non-residents. These vehicles are also parked for an 
8 hour or longer period. This study Is representative of the parking situation of the surrounding blocks. The parking study 
was then expanded to areas south of Cermak Road without daytime residential parkIng restrictions. The parking on 23rd 
Street between East and Scoville Avenues was examIned. 100% of the vehicles parked were non-resident vehicles for an 
8 hour or greater period. 

Recommendations 
It Is my recommendation to sign the 1900 and 2100 blocks, up to the Vacin Fairway, of Wesley, Clarence, East and 
ScovUle Avenues and 19th and 21 s1 Streets as Resident Parking 8am-5pm Monday through Saturday. It is also my 
recommendation to sign 23td Street from Euclid to Gunderson Avenues and the 2300 block of Wesley Avenue Resident 
Parking 8am-5pm Monday through Saturday. This will include the parking study area on 23rd Street and areas previously 
signed as Resident Parking 8am-3:30pm, into one uniform parking restriction. The ordinances facilitating these changes 
will be approved and presented to Council. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Nicole Campbell, Traffic Engineer 

6700 West 26'b Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-070 I Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 www.bcrwyn-il.gov 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING RESIDENT ONLY PARKING IN 

RESIDENTIAL AREAS ALONG CERMAK ROAD AND AMENDING 

CHAPTER 480 OF THE TRAFFIC CODE OF THE CODIFIED 

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN 

ROBERT J. LOVERO, Mayor 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK, City Clerk 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 

JEFFREY G. BOYA.TIAN 

MARGARET PAUL 

MICHELE D. SKRYD 

CESAR A. SANTOY 

THEODOREJ.POLASHEK 

RAFAEL A VILA 

NORA LAURETO 

Aldermen 

Published In pamphlet form by authority of the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Berwyn, illinois on 
March 22,2011 



ORDINANCE NO.: ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING RESIDENT ONLY PARKING IN RESIDENTIAL 

AREAS ALONG CERMAK ROAD AND AMENDING CHAPTER 480 OF THE 

TRAFFIC CODE OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the "City") Is a home rule 

municipality pursuant to Section 6(a), Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of 

Illinois, and as such may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its 

government and affairs (the "Home Rule Powers"); and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council of the City of Berwyn (the "Corporate 

Authorities") has adopted a Traffic Code, which has been amended from time to time; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities recognize the need for resident parking; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities determine that it is in the best interests of the 

residents of the City to amend the Codified Ordinances as set forth below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, by and through its Home Rule Powers, as follows: 

Section 1: That the above recitals and legislative findings are incorporated herein 

and made a part hereof, as if fully set forth in their entirety. 

Section 2: Section 484.08A of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Berwyn, Cook 

County, Illinois is hereby amended to read as follows (with proposed additions 

underlined and proposed deletions strioken): 



484.08A RESIDENT PARKING ONLY 

(a) Limitations in addition to Section 484.08 shall be established by ordinance. The 
locations which are the subject of such additional restrictions shall be clearly 
marked with signage indicating the days and times. 

1) RESIDENT PARKING ONLY 8:00 A.M. TO 10:00 A.M. MONDAY THROUGH 
FRIDAY 

These locations are as follows: 

Stanley Avenue from Maple Avenue to Clinton Avenue and from Euclid 
Avenue to Wesley Avenue. 

Maple, Wisconsin, Wenonah and Home Avenues from Stanley Avenue to 31st 
Street. 

Maple, Wisconsin and Wenonah Avenues from 34th to 35th Streets. 

West side of Home Avenue from Windsor Avenue to 35th Street. East side of 
Home Avenue from the alley south of Windsor Avenue to 35th Street. 

West side of Clinton Avenue from 31st Street to Stanley Avenue and from 
Windsor Avenue to 35th Street. East side of Clinton Avenue from 31st Street 
to the alley north of Stanley Avenue and from the alley south of Windsor 
Avenue to 35th Street. 

Kenilworth Avenue from the alley north of Stanley Avenue to the alley south of 
31 st Street. 

Wesley, Clarence, East and Scoville Avenues from Stanley Avenue to 31st 
Street. 

East side of Gunderson Avenue from Stanley Avenue to 31st Street. West side 
of Gunderson Avenue from the alley north of Stanley Avenue to 31st Street. 
Gunderson from the first alley south of Windsor to 34th Street. 

North side of 31st Street from Maple Avenue to Scoville Avenue. South side 
of 31st Street from Harlem Avenue to Clinton Avenue and from the alley east 
of Kenilworth Avenue to Oak Park Avenue and from the alley east of Oak Park 
Avenue to Gunderson Avenue. 

North side of 32nd Street from the first alley east of Harlem Avenue to Grove 
Avenue . South side of 32nd Street from the first alley east of Harlem Avenue 
to the alley east of Kenilworth Avenue. 32nd Street from Gunderson Avenue 
to Lombard Avenue. 



34th Street from Harlem Avenue to Grove Avenue. 

2) RESIDENT PARKING ONLY 8:00 A.M. TO 5:00 P.M. MONDAY THROUGH 
SATURDAY 

These locations are as follows: 

Wesley. Clarence, East and Scoville Avenues from 19th Street to Vacln 
Fairway. 

Clarence Avenue from the alley south of Cermak Road to 2td Street. 

19th Street from Weslev to Scoville Avenues. 

21 st Street from Weslev to Scoville Avenues. 

23rd Street from Euclid to Gunderson Avenues. 

~~RESIDENT PARKING ONLY 

These locations are as follows: 

14th Street from Grove Avenue to Euclid Avenue 

Oak Park Avenue for 13th Street to 15th Street 

3M).RESIDENT PARKING ONLY 3:00 A.M. TO 9:00 A.M. 

These locations are as follows: 

Lombard Avenue from Roosevelt Road to Pershing Road (39th Street) 

(b) Enforcement of restrictions created under this section shall not be enforced until 
such times as signs indicating the parking restrictions are posted. Enforcement of 
the parking restrictions may begin on each City block only as signs indicating 
parking restrictions are posted on each individual City block. 



Section 3. All ordinances, resolutions, motions or orders in conflict with this Ordinance 

are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval 

and publication as provided by law. 

Adopted by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois this 

___ day of 2011, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows: 

YES NO ABSENT PRESENT 

Chapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

Skryd 

Santoy 

Polashek 

Avila 

Laureto 

(Mayor Lovero) 

TOTAL 

Approved by the Mayor of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois on this day 

of 2011. 

ATIEST: 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

Robert J. Lovero 
MAYOR 



The of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
March 22, 2011 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero & City Council Members 

From: Anthony 8ertuca, City Attorney 
Nicole Campbell, City Traffic Engineer 

Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

Re: 484.04A School District, Church, Daycare and City Employee Parking 

Section 484.04A School District, Church, Daycare and City Employee Parking has been updated to 
include the parking procedure revisions as recommended by the Parking and Traffic. 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends the approval of the attached ordinance and to authorize Public Works to purchase and 
install the signs necessary for these changes and to the Parking Division for implementation. 

Sincerely, 

~~(f& 

6700 West 26th Street Berwyn. Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 www.bcrwyn-il.gov 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER 

AN ORDINANCE REPLACING SCHOOL DISTRICT, CHURCH, 

DAYCARE AND CITY EMPLOYEE PARKING AND AMENDING 

CHAPTER 484 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 

BERWYN 

ROBERT J. LOVERO, Mayor 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK, City Clerk 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 

JEFFREY G. BOYAJ1AN 

MARGARET PAUL 

MICHELE D. SKRYD 

CESAR A. SAN TOY 

THEODOREJ.POLASHEK 

RAFAEL AVILA 

NORA LAURETO 

Aldermen 

Published In pamphlet form by authority of the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Berwyn. illinois on 
March 22, 2011 



ORDINANCE NO.: ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE REPLACING SCHOOL DISTRICT, CHURCH, DAYCARE AND CITY 

EMPLOYEE PARKING AND AMENDING CHAPTER 484 OF THE CODIFIED 

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the "City") is a home rule municipality 

pursuant to Section 6(a), Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois, and as 

such may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its government and 

affairs (the "Home Rule Powers"); and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council of the City of Berwyn (the "Corporate 

AuthoritiesN

) has adopted a Traffic Code, which has been amended from time to time; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities recognize the need for employee parking for the 

School Districts, churches, daycares and city service providers within the City; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities determine that it is in the best interests of the 

residents of the City to amend the Codified Ordinances as set forth below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, by and through its Home Rule Powers, as follows: 

Section 1: That the above recitals and legislative findings are incorporated herein and 

made a part hereof, as if fully set forth in their entirety. 

Section 2: Section 484.04A of the Codified Ordinances is hereby stricken in its entirety 

and replaced with the following: 

2 



484.04A SCHOOL DISTRICT, CHURCH, DAY CARE AND CITY EMPLOYEE 
PARKING. 

(A) Parking Permits may be made available to staff members of School Districts 98 and 100, and 
churches and daycares registered with the City. 

(B) School, Church or Daycare Parking Permits may be applied for and issued at the Parking 
Division located in the Police Department. 

(C) Applications for such pennits shall include the name, address, telephone number, vehicle 
information of the applicant and any other such infonnation required by the Parking 
Division. 

(0) School, Church or Daycare Parking Permits shall be in hangtag form and in colors 
designated by the Parking Division, shall be numbered and shall state the date of issuance 
and date of expiration. Such pennits shall be displayed from the rearview mirror of the 
vehicle where they may be visible from the exterior of the vehicles. 

(E) The fee for a School, Church or Daycare Parking Permit shall be $10.00 a pennit per year. 

(F) A school, church or daycare parking permit (parking pennit) shall allow the nonresident staff 
member to park on either side of the street within a one block radius of the institution and 
allow a resident or non-resident staff member to park within City owned areas designated as 
staff parking for that institution. 

(G) Parking permits do not supercede parking regulations established by City ordinance or State 
statute. 

(H) Resident staff members applying for a parking pennit must have proof of a valid vehicle 
sticker. 

(I) Any person or institution who does any ofthe following shall be fined in accordance with § 
484.99. A separate offense shall be deemed committed each day during or on which a 
violation occurs or continues: 

(1) Provides false or misleading information to obtain the issuance of a parking pennit; 

(2) Sells, assigns, rents or leases any parking pennit, or charges a fee for the use thereof; 

(3) Duplicates or attempts to duplicate a parking permit; 

(4) Uses a parking permit not properly issued by the city; 

(5) Uses a parking pennit to avoid the purchase of a resident parking permit (vehicle 

sticker). 

3 



(1) All parking permits shall expire on July 30 of the year in which they were issued and the 
color of the parking permit must be changed for each new year. 

(K) The City reserves the right to revise or revoke parking privileges and limit the number of 
permits sold. 

(L) The foHowing areas shall be designated as school staff parking between the hours of 7:00 
a.m. and 4:00 p.m. Monday through Friday. These areas shall be signed accordingly and 
vehicles using these spaces will require pennits as described herein. 

(1) East side of Wisconsin Avenue from 16th Street north to the alley. 

(2) West side of Wenonah Avenue from the cul-de-sac north of 16th Street north to the 

alley. 

(3) East side of Clinton Avenue from 35th Street south to the school's southern 

boundary line. 

(4) East side of Kenilworth Avenue within the property lines of 2435 Kenilworth 

Avenue. 

(5) East side of East Avenue from 37th Street north to the school's northern boundary 

line. 

(6) West side of Scoville Avenue from 26th Street north to the alley. 

(7) East side of Gunderson A venue, angled parking north and south of 16th Street. 

(8) East side of Gunderson Avenue from Ogden Avenue to 34th Street. 

(9) East side of Elmwood Avenue from 15th Street north to the school's northern 

boundary line. 

(10) West side of Elmwood Avenue, angled parking south of 16th Street. 

(11) West side of Ridgeland Avenue from 15th Street north to the school's northern 

boundary line. 

(12) East side of Cuyler Avenue from 25th Street south to the school '5 southern boundary 

line. 

4 



(13) West side of Highland Avenue from 25th Street south to the school's southern 

boundary line. 

(14) South side of 14th Street from Euclid Avenue to Wesley Avenue. 

(15) North side of 15th Street from Oak Park Avenue east to the alley. 

(16) South side of 25th Street from Cuyler Avenue to Highland Avenue. 

(17) South side of 31 st Street from Clinton Avenue to Kenilworth Avenue. 

(18) North side of 31 st Street from Ridgeland Avenue east to the driveway. 

(19) South side of 34th Street from Gunderson Avenue to Ridgeland A venue. 

(M) The following areas shall be designated as staff parking between the hours of6:00 a.m. and 
6:00 p.m. Monday through Friday. These areas shall be signed accordingly and vehicles 
using these spaces will require permits as described herein. 

(I) East side of Clarence Avenue from 23rd Street south to the church's southern 

boundary line. 

(2) West side of Highland Avenue from 26th Street south to the alley. 

(3) East side of Wesley Avenue from Ogden Avenue south to the alley. 

(4) West side of Harvey Avenue from Roosevelt Road south to the alley. 

(5) South side of 19th Street from W esley Avenue to the alley west. 

(N) The following areas shall be designated as city staff parking between the hours of7:00 a.m. 
and 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday. These areas shall be signed accordingly and vehicles 
using these spaces will require permits distributed by the city. 

(1) East side of Elmwood Avenue from 16th Street south to the southern boundary line. 

(0) The following areas shal1 be designated as city staff parking between the hours of8:00 a.m. 
and 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday. These areas shall be signed accordingly and vehicles 
using these spaces will require permits distributed by the city. 

(I) West side of Wenonah Avenue within the property lines of2134 Wenonah Avenue. 

(2) East side ofEuc1id Avenue from 26th Street south to the alley. 

5 



(3) East side of Wesley Avenue from 26th Street north to the alley. 

(4) West side of Wesley Avenue from 26th Street south to the alley. 

(5) North side of 31st Street at eastern property line of 650 1 31 st Street. 

(P) The following areas shall be designated as senior services van parking between the hours of 
8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday. These areas shall be signed accordingly. 

(1) South side of 261h Street at 6700 W. 26!h Street. 

(Q) The following areas shall be designated as city staff parking. These areas shall be signed 
accordingly and vehicles using these spaces will require pennits distributed by the city. 

(1) North side of 30111 StreetlPublic Works Drive within the property lines of 1 Public 

Works Drive. 

(2) East side of Harvey Avenue at 19th Street. 

(R) The following areas shall be designated as police business only. These areas shall be signed 
accordingly. 

(1) North side of 31 st Street within the property lines of 6401 3 I sl Street. 

6 



Section 3. All ordinances, resolutions, motions or orders in conflict with this Ordinance are 

hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval and 

publication as provided by law. 

Adopted by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois this 

___ day of ________ 2011, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows: 

YES NO ABSENT PRESENT 

Chapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

Skryd 

Santoy 

Polashek 

Avila 

Laureto 

(Mayor Lovero) 

TOTAL 
Approved by the Mayor of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois on this __ day of 

________ 2011. 

ATTEST: 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

7 

Robert J. Lovero 
MAYOR 



The City ~ Berwyn 

~ 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

Date: March 19. 20 I 1 

To: Mayor Robert 1. Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Robert P. Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

Re: Recommendation to award bid for 20 II Water & Sewer Utility Maintenance 

The City of Berwyn opened bid for the above mentioned project on March 14, 2011. Public Works staff has 
reviewed the tabulation of bids from 10hn Fitzgerald, P.E. the City Engineer and concurs with their 
recommendation to award the 2011 water & sewer utility maintenance project to Unique Plumbing Co. in the 
amount 0[$54,758 which is 6.18% below the Engineers estimate of probable costs. The City of Berwyn has 
worked with this company in the past and our engineer has worked with them on several projects and 
recommends their services. 

Recommended Actions; 

Staff recommends award of the proposal for the 201 1 Water & Sewer Utility Maintenance to Unique 
Plumbing Co. in the amount of$54,758. This project is budgeted within the Water & Sewer Fund 

Respectfully, 

Robert Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

1 Public Works Drive Berwyn, Illinois 60402.0701 Telephone: (708) 749-4700 Fax: (708) 749·9503 www.berwyn.iJ.gov 



F1~aJ1k NOVOt11Jl &- Associates, me. 
H:!;j MidlrilY ))rin' U'i1JOlrbmok, lL • (j(tj:J7 . 'l}o)('p/w/u': ((j:J()) RR'I·Hfi.J.IJ • Fin:: ((j,<J(J) HH7· ()J.'J:2 

{J"i/ EII/!iJU't'J'" 
J[IIII it'ipill ('O/t .. 11 /fll II f ... 

Han. Mayor & City Council 
City of Berwyn 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

March 15,2011 

Re: 2011 Water and Sewer Utility Maintenance 

Mesdames & Gentlemen: 

Enclosed is a copy of the "Tabulation of Bids" for the bids that were received and opened 
for the above-captioned project at 10:30 a.m. on March 14, 2011 . Three (3) bids were 
received and checked for accuracy, with no errors being found. 

The low bidder was Unique Plumbing Company, Inc. submitting a bid in the amount of 
$54,758.00, which was $3,606.00 (6.18%) below the Engineers Estimate of $58,364.00. 

Unique Plumbing Company, Inc. has performed work on similar type projects under the 
supervision of our office, and their performance and workmanship was found to be quite 
satisfactory. Therefore, we recommend that the Contract be awarded to Unique 
Plumbing Company, Inc., 9408 W. 47th Street, Brookfield, IL 60513 in the amount of 
$54,758.00. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter. 

JEF/kes 
Enclosure 

Sincerely, 

FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

~~-~ 
John E. Fitzgerald, P.E. 

cc: Mr. Robert Schiller, Director of Public Works, w/Encl. 
File No. 11038 



0 ... : )11412011 

OWNER: 
PROJECT OESCRIPTlON: 

BID OPENING: 

118m 

TABULATION OF BIDS 

CITY OF BeRWYN 
2011 WATER AND SeweR UTILITY MAINTENANCE 

Mardi 14~ 2011 Bl 10'30 8.m. 

Enl/IA ..... 
EaUmate 

Unit I 
No ~1>41"" Unit QuanUtv Price Am .... n! 

labOr 
1 F..- Hour S2 72~00 J.7~ .00 

2 Fcnmon(OT) - u &oI ~OO 1.222.00 
3 Eq.jipmllnl Oper;o .... Hoos e,) 00.0°1 7.~70.oo 

4 EqulprMnI ~ (OT) Hoos 21 117.00 , 2.~S7.00 

S Uiborer H"", loe 00.00 7.~62.00 

• Uibo ... (OT) "..- 28 90.00 2,S20.00 
7 TruCl< Drill .. H .... as ~.OO 3.7~~00 

• T.- DPvet (OT) Hour 21 80.00 1.200.01 
9 PI._ Hour 12 82 .00 '".00 

10 Plu_(OT) Hour 10 ~~OO &00.00 

Equlpmeni 
11 -"'. 60.100 HP. 1·2CY )iou. SO 45.00 2.2SO.OO 
12 -.... loo·l~ HP. l·leY Hou. SO 70.00 3.500.00 
13 Back/'oJo. 140-180 tIP. 1·2ty Iiout SO 15.00 1 3.750.00 
14 Silld _ Inckdne Buel<et ~ SO 37.00 1,850.()( 
15 1+,Il,"ulic HalMlef 00 S~~ Sleet H ... SO 33.00 1 .6S0~0( 

1& SbI W/leel 0IJq> TIUd< Hou: 50 l1li.00 J.JOO~o( 

17 Pick Up TrucI< Hou: ~ 
20.00 I ,OOO~(I( 

18 Ma1o~.1 TIlICIc H..- 33.00 ' .aso~O[ 

19 Front End l_. 100·,5OHP.1.JCY H .... 50 SO.OO 2.500.01 
20 AltComp_ Hour 25 15.00 375.00 
21 TAICIt Tra_wiII> Real eu..., SemI Trate< Hour 50 78.00 3,900.00 
U flal8ed Tra.ler Hou, SO 20~00 1.000.00 
D T,_eo.'118' Hour 50 6~ OO 250.00 

I 

I 
Totals : 

... 3_ 
Bid Error eo.,..clJons: 

Co~t8d TOllis ...... 
O ... IUndtI · .. • 

P, ... ", •• • • 

P"ll81 Of 1 

PROJECT NO : 11038 

Unique Plumb/nil Co., Inc. Riccio Conltroc:tIon Corp. CemlgOa Company, Inc. 
11408 W. 41th StTMl P.O. Box &12 3421 W. I.I~ Street 
Brookfield, IL &0513 Pal ... Park, IL 8~ Milro .. Perk. Il. 60160 
1%81d Bond 6% BId Bond 6'4 Bid Bond 

Unit i Unit , Unit i Price Amount Price I Amount PtlCI Amoonl 

89.001 t7.00
i 

88.00 ~ .578.oo ~.S2.B.OO 5.00.<.00 
123.00 1.599~00 120.00 t.5eO.00 126~oo l 1.825.00 
DUO 8.134~()( 00.00 7.~70~OO 9'-00 1.553.00 

128.00 2.G8U( 135.00 2.1IlS00 115.00 2.~15.1X 
85.00 e .I80.01 75.00 8.100.00 80.00 9.2UOI 

'25.00 3.~.01 110.00, 3.080.00 ICIS.OO 2.968.01 
00.00 S.,oo.OI ee.oo. 5.865.00 80.00 7.310~0[ 

90.00 1.800.00 "o~oo 2,200.0( 108.00 2.120.00 
98.00 1.178.00 $'-00 1.0nO( ll6.oo1 

1.032~00 

12$.00 I 1.200.00 137~00 1.370.C< 108.001 l.oeo~OO 

, 
25~00 1.250.00 ~5.00! 2.250.00 90~00 ~ .6oooo 
32~00 1 .&OO~OO 10.00 3.500.00 OO~OOI ~,OOO.oo 

~2.00 i 2.100.00 noo 3.80000 90.00' 4.600.00 
25.00 1.2S0.01 3500 1.750.00 65.00 3,2&0.10 
30.00 1,500.01 25.00, 1.25O~00 25.00 I .. UCUI 
28.00 I .~oo.oa ~O.OO I 2.000~ 00 23.00 1,ISO~O~ 

10.00 500.00 20.00 1 .0DO~00 25.00
1 

1 .25O~OI 
\5.00 ~,O( noo 1.100.00 l5,00 1.250.00 
~.OO 2.000.00 41.00 2.~SO. 00 87~00 000.00 
15.00 375,00 800 ISO.OO 20~00 500.00 
30.00 1.50000 82~OO ~ , loo.OO 25.00 1.250,00 
10.00 500.00 20.00 1.30000 15~OO 750.00 
20.00 1.000.00 11.00' 250.00 30.00 1.500.00 

1 

I 

64 761.l1li 62.'00.00 711,411.00 

64,711&.Q1) 8~OC 7G,4111.oo 
· 3.800.00 4.536.00 12 .051 ~00 

-6.18% 7~77% 20.65~ 



A :~itY of Berwyn 
John Wysocki 
Finance Director 

( \- A Centuxy of Progr ••• with Pride -.J 6700 Weat 2(j,h Stree~ Berwyn, TlIinois 60·(02'0701 Telephone: (708) 788'2660 (708) 788'027.'1 
www.berwyn·il.gov 

Date: March 15, 2011 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero and the City Council 

From: John Wysockj r-~ 
Subject: Shares of Prudential Stock 

While General Ledger Accountant Kyle Solberg was performing the December bank reconciliation 
recently, he brought to my attention an electronic deposit into the City's checking account for a 
dividend from Prudential Financial, Inc.. Upon investigation we detennined that the City is the owner 
of J ,661 shares of Prudential stock which had never been recorded on the City's books. The stock 
was issued to the City in 200 I when Prudential went from a mutual company to a stock company. 

Since the City's investment policy does not allow for the holding of equity investments, I have 
instructed the trust company holding the stock to sell all of the City's shares and will have the 
proceeds deposited into the City'S general checking account at Citizens Bank. Based on recent stock 
prices, the value of the shares is approximately $100,000. However, once the sales transaction has 
been completed (which can take up to five days), I will report to you the actual amount of the 
proceeds. This communication is for your information. 



We Serve and Protect 6401 West 31 st Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0733 

Phone (708) 795-5600 
Fax (708) 795-5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

March 17, 2011 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 

Members of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 26th St. 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Xerox Copy Machine Lease Revision 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

One of the Xerox machines being used by the Investigations Division in the Berwyn Police Department 

was found to be insufficient for the Division's needs. We have since replaced it in order to meet the 

demands of the DiviSion. The original machine's lease has been terminated. The additional cost for the 

upgrade is $125.76 per month which still remains within our budget. 

We are asking for your approval of the revised lease agreement which has already been reviewed 

through the Legal Department. 

Thank you for consideration in this matter. 

Division Commander 

Administrative Services 



K. Consent Agenda 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1st Ward Alderman 

/ \ 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 Fax: (708) 788-2675 
www.berwyn-il.gov 

March 17,2011 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payroll March 16,2011 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payroll has been prepared for review by the finance department and is ready for approval at 
the March 22,2011 meeting. 

Payroll: March 16,2011 in the amount of $1,014,883.94. 

Respectfully S ubmitled, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1 st Ward Alderman 

~ . 
/ A Century of Progress with Pride 

6700 West 26lb Street Berwyn, Tllinoie 00402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 Fax: (708) 788-2675 
www.berwyn-il.gov 

March 18, 2011 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payables March 22, 2011 meeting 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payables were prepared tor review by the finance department and are ready for approval at 
the March 22, 2011 meeting. 

Total Payables: March 22,2011 in the amount of $824,921.18. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 3/19/2010 - To Payment Date: 312312011 

Number Data StatlJs Void Reason Reconcllecll Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

01 - General Cash 

~ 
11498 0310912011 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Association of Code $135.00 

Enforcement 
11499 03/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Kathryn Acosta SS.250.00 
11500 03/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Melropolitan Library System $111.50 
11501 03/0912011 Open Accounts Payable SWAN $276.00 
11502 03/0912011 Open Accounts Payable Town of Cicero, Animal Welfare Dept. $2,653.25 
11503 03l09I2011 Open Accounts Payable IAPC, cio Judy C()(Vo $250.00 
11504 0310912011 Open Accounts Payable Robert J . Lovero $206.44 
11505 03/10/2011 Open Accounts Payable Ceda or Cook County $46,582..49 
11506 03/1012011 Open Accounts Payable Steven Lenel $1 ,500.00 
11507 03110/2011 Open Accounts Payable AI Warren 011 Company 5103,651 .79 
11508 03/1112011 Open Accounts Payable Melro Towing 514,680.00 
11509 03/1112011 Open Accounts Payable J.J. Faust Properties,lnc. $50,000.00 
11510 03/1612011 Open Accounts Payable Stella's Sports Complex,lnc. $121.25 
11511 03/2312011 Open Accounts Payable 19th Street Condo Association $120.00 
11512 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable 1st Source America $2,535.34 
11513 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable ABC Automotive Electronics $273.50 
11514 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable ABC Commercial Maintenance $3,988.00 

Services, Inc. 
11515 03123/2011 Open Accounts Payable Air One Equipment, Inc. $2,155.00 
11516 03/2312011 Open Accounts Payable Airgas North Central 590.66 
11517 03/2312011 Open Accounts Payable Alamp ConCfete Contrac\ofs, Inc. $3.000.00 
11518 03/23/2011 Open Accounts Payable Alnance Entertainment $104.13 
11519 03/2312011 Open Accounts Payable Allied Asphalt $602.65 
11520 03/2312011 Open Accounts Payable AI\I aro A. Alvarez $1,475.00 
11521 0312312011 Open Acrounts Payable American Cancer Society 5100.00 
11522 03/23/2011 Open Accounts Payable Anderson's Bookshops 5122.21 
11523 03/23/2011 Open Accounts Payable AndlZej Dlugopolski $1,475.00 
11524 03123/2011 Open Accounts Payable ASSOCIATED TIRE AND BATIERY 555.00 
11525 03/23/2011 Open Accounts Payable AT& T $3,125.27 
11526 03/2312011 Open Acoounts Payable AT& T $3,081.74 
11527 03/23/2011 Open Accounts Payable AT&T 5286.77 
11526 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable AT & T Internel Services $947.00 
11529 03/23/2011 Open Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor, Inc. 5626.36 
11530 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable BANC OF AMERICA PUB CAPTL $2,741 .93 

CORP 
11531 03/23/2011 Open Accounts Payable BARGE TERMINAL & TRUCKING 51.101 .75 
11532 03/23/2011 Open Acoounts Payable BENJAMIN N.SMOGOLSKl 5103.13 
11533 03/23/2011 Open Accounts Payable BelWyn Ace Hardware $19.49 
11534 03/2312011 Open Accounts Payable BetWyn Development Corporation $3.500.00 
11535 03/2312011 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Park District $1.075.00 
11536 03/2312011 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Signs $175.00 

user: lovinelli, Luna Pages: 1 of 6 Friday, March 18.2011 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 3f19/2010 - To Payment Date: 3/23/2011 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciled! Source Payee Name Transactlon Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

11537 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Western Plumbing & Heating $340.00 
11538 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable BLACKSTONE AUDIOBOOKS $207.50 
11539 0312312011 O?en Accounts Payable BOURBONNAIS SUPPLY CO. INC. 5136.97 
11540 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable catholic Charllies of Chicago $04,410.02 

Archdiocese 
11541 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable COW Government. Inc. $134.93 
11542 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Ceda of Cook County $47,109.11 

11543 03123/2011 Open Accounts Payable Cesar Rafael Paez $250.00 
11544 03123/2011 Open Accounts Payable Chicago International T~. LlC 5292.44 
11545 03123/2011 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Title and Trust Company $75.00 
11546 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Corned $414.17 
11547 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Corned $78,062.29 
11548 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable COMPUTER POWER $3,124.35 

SYSTEMS,INC. 
11549 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Cook County Department or Public $550.00 

Health 
11550 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Crossroads of Learning 5550.00 
11551 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable CUDA LAW OFFICES, L TO $429.00 
11552 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable DAISEY BOOK CO $2,988.91 
11553 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Deece Automotive $3,103.00 
11554 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Del Gaida Law Group.U.C $7,025.71 
11555 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Dell Maf1<eting, LP $6,683.40 
11556 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Depot DislJict Development U.C $83,000.00 
11557 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Diamond Graphics, Inc. $1 ,105.00 
11558 03123/2011 Open Accounts Payable DIANE JEPSEN 5100.00 
11559 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable EDMUND PWANDERLING $1,587.75 
11560 03123/2011 Open Accounts Payable EMPIRE COOLER SERVICE,INC. 592.00 
11561 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Encycl~edia Britannica, Inc. 52.600.00 
11562 03123/2011 Open Accounts Payable EPP'S CUSTOM HEATING & AIR $1,315.50 
11563 03/2312011 Open Accounts Payable Esther Chase $259.45 
11584 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Federal Express CorporaliOO $40.93 
11505 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Falco Vending. Inc. $50.25 
11566 0312312011 Open Accoonts Payable Flag Desk, Inc. $792.93 
11567 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Flash Electric Company $1 .390.00 
11568 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Florian Architects $545.83 
11569 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Frank Novotny & Associates $27,722.50 
11570 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable FREEWAY FORD TRUCK SALES $267.00 

INC 
11571 03123/2011 Open Accounts Payable Fullmer Loclcsmlth Service, Inc. $13.75 
11572 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable GABRIEL SALES $35.96 
11573 03/2312011 Open Accounts Payable GALE $233.21 
11574 03123(2011 Open Accounts Payable GAYLORD BROS INC $152.79 
11575 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Glenwood-lynwood Public Library $22.00 
11576 0312312011 Open Accoonts Payable GRAINGER 5230.13 

user: lovinelli, Luna Pages: 2of6 Friday, March 16. 2011 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 3/1912010 - To Payment Date: 312312011 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciled! Source Payee Name Transactlon Reconclied Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

11577 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Gurtnef Plumbing, Inc. $880.00 
11578 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable H J MOHR & SONS CO $267.06 
11579 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Harvey Place Condo Association $551 .26 
11580 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable HO SUPPLY WATERWORKS.L TO $3,098.00 

11581 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable HIGH PSI LTD. $1 ,309.34 
11582 0312312011 Open Accoonts Payable HINCKLEY SPRINGS $19.37 
11583 0312312011 Open Accoonts Payable Illinois Office of the Stale Fire $200.00 

Marshall 
11584 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable III inol 5 Office of the State Fire $100.00 

Marshall 
11585 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Paper & Copier Company $16.50 
11586 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable IDlnois Pasts and Recraation $259.00 
11587 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Ingram Library SefVices $761 .73 
11588 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable J & J Building Maintenance. Inc. $7.067.00 
11569 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Jack's Rental. Inc. $2.814.99 
11590 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable James E. SWeeney $1.475.00 
11591 0312312011 Open Accoonts Payable Jeep & Blazer. LLC $8.385.50 
11592 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Jeny Primozic $135.00 
11593 03123/2011 Open Accounts Payable Jim Frank $63.95 
11594 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable JNC CONSULTING. INC 5250.00 
11595 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable JOHN E.REID AND ASSOCIATES $1.000.00 

INC. 
11596 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Jose O.Soto $1,475.00 
11597 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Jose Hernandez $500.00 
11598 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Judith ValazQuez $990.00 
11599 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Just Tires $2.296.39 
11600 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable K's Construction $750.00 
11601 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable KATHLEEN BEHRENDT $283.19 
11602 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Kevin NawracaJ $1.475.00 
11603 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Key Equipment Finance $222.60 
11604 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable KIEFT BROS.INC. $236.00 
11605 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable L - K Fire extinguisher Service $310.50 
11606 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable LAMINATION SERVICE INC.d/b/a $302.88 

LSI 
11607 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable laVerne Kleszcz.ewski $9.25 
11608 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Lawndale News $421 .76 
11609 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable LEWIS PAPER PLACE $353.40 
11610 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable LEXISNEXIS $467.00 
11611 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable LorchefO Technologies.lnc. $194.44 
11612 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable M & M WINDOW CLEANING $175.00 

SERVICES 
11613 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable M. K. Sports $3.432.00 
11614 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Mabas Division XI $150.00 
11615 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable MacNeal Phy Group [OCCMEO] $240.00 
11616 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Manuel B. Nunez $42.000.00 

user: lovinelli, luna Pages; 3 of 6 Friday. March 16, 2011 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 3/19/2010 - To Payment Date: 3/2312011 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconcllecl/ Source Payae Name Transactlon Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

11617 0312312011 Open Aocounts Payable MARIE L.ROGERS $2,012.65 
11618 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Mariela Garcia 5500.00 
11619 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Marissa Garcia $57.52 
11620 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Mary Frank $27.13 
11621 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable McCANN INOUSTRIES,INC. $681 .44 
11622 03123/2011 Open Accounts Payable McDonald Modular Solutions, Inc. $190.00 
11623 0312312011 OP9f1 Accounts Payable McDonough Mechanical Secvices, Inc. $1,702.42 
11624 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Menarcls $52.18 
11625 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Melro Clerking, Inc. $20.00 
11626 03/2312011 Open Accounts Payable Metropolitan Library System $15.64 
11627 03123/2011 Open Accounts Payable MID-TOWN PETROLEUM,INC. $1,931.78 
11628 03123/2011 Open Accounts Payable Midwest Tape 5235.87 
11629 03/2312011 Open Accounts Payable MiI<.e& Sons $8,260.00 
11630 0312312011 Open Accoonts Payable NAEIR $784.51 
11631 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION $953.95 

ASSOC 
11632 03123/2011 Open Accounts Payable NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION 5270.00 

ASSOC 
11633 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Nextel Communications $726.83 
11634 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable NicorGas SS,239.91 
11635 0312312011 Open Accounts Payeble Nicor Gas $1,108.55 
11636 03/2312011 Open Accounts Payable NORA LAURETO $779.33 
11637 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Office Oepot $348.29 
11638 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Office Equiptment Sales $376.29 
11639 03123/2011 Open Accounts Payable Olga Gonzalez $75.00 
1164() 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable ORIENTAL TRADING CO. $44.92 
11641 0312312011 Open Accoun15 Payable Paradise 4 Paws $176.40 
11642 03123/2011 Open Accounts Payable PAUL CONWAY SHIELDS $888.00 
11643 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable PEARSON EDUCATION $49.99 
11644 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Pitney Bowes 52,313.00 
11645 03123/2011 Open Accounts Payable POSITIVE PROMOTIONS.lNC. 553.25 
11646 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable ProUteracy $29.99 
11647 03123/2011 Open Accounts Payable Random House, Inc. $114.95 
11648 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Ranlan Properties,LiC $4.425.00 
11649 03123/2011 Open Accounts Payable RAY O'HERRON CO.lNC. $329.80 
11650 03/2312011 Open Accounts Payable Record Inrormation Servicas $741.00 
11651 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable RECORDED BOOKS,LLC $6.95 
11652 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable RESTORE BOARD-UP $3,549.00 
11653 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Riverside Public Library 522.00 
11654 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Robert R. Andrees & Sons 5592.50 
11655 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable ROCKY MOUNTAIN TRACKING,INC. $n9.40 
11656 03/23/2011 Open Accounts Payable RONALD HAMILTON $30.94 
11657 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Roscoe Company $150.48 
11658 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable S. Jantelezio Insurance Company $30.00 

user: lovinelli, luna Pages: 4 of6 Friday. March 18. 2011 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 3/19/2010 - To Payment Date: 3/23/2011 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciled! Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

11659 03/2312011 Open Acoounts Payable Sam's Club 5891.45 
11660 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Sam's Club $652.11 

11661 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Sandy Kalal $317.68 
11662 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable School Outfitters $1,084.92 
11663 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable School Specialty $495.60 
11664 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Secretary of State $10.00 
11665 031.2312011 Open Accounts Payable SHANE'S OFFICE SUPPLY CO. 5409.02 
11666 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Simplex Grinnell $2,237.50 
11667 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT 5669.13 

LABORATORIES 
11668 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Snappy Convenience Center #12 $675.50 
11669 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable South Berwyn Sdlool Oisllict100 $38,243.19 
11670 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Sprint $1,208.26 
11671 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Standard Equipment Company $1 ,684.75 
11672 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable STATE FARM INSURANCE CO. $1,570.46 
11673 0312312011 Open Acoounts Payable Strictly Sewers $5,100.00 
11674 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Suburban Laboratories, Inc. $495.00 
11675 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Sue Marschall $40.00 
11676 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable TAMERUNG INC. $419.00 
116n 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable TAMMY CLAUSEN $78.37 
11678 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Tanlor Media $164.16 
11679 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable TARGET AUTO PARTS 519.47 
11680 03123/2011 Open Accounts Payable Tazman Construction $2.550.00 
11681 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Tele·TrOll Ace Hardware 554.41 
11682 03/2312011 Open Accounts Payable Tela-Tron Ace Hardware $391 .25 
11683 031231.2011 Open Accounts Payable THE ARCHAEOLOGiCAl $25.00 

CONSERVANCY 
11684 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable THE AV CAFE $56.58 
11685 03/2312011 Open Accounts Payable THE BANK OF NEW YORK $700.00 
11686 03123/2011 Open Accounts Payable The Bridge Investment Gap,LLC $1,475.00 
11687 0312312011 Open Acoounts Payable THE CHILDREN'S CLINIC $16,566.00 
11586 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable The Elmwood Condo Associetion $515.73 
11689 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable The Great Courses $5.00 
11690 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable THOMPSON ELEVATOR $50.00 

INSPECTION SERVICE INC. 
11691 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable TIm Wallace Snowplow Supply $288.00 
11692 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Tommaso Lesnick $5,000.00 
11693 03/2312011 Open Accounts Payable Traffic Control & Protection Inc. $861.00 
11694 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable TRUCKPRO,INC . $44.88 
11695 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable T ryad Automotive $545.15 
11696 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable U.S. Cenular $526.40 
11697 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable U.S. Postmaster $724.00 
11698 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable UNIQUE MANAGEMENT $241 .65 

SERVICES.INC. 

user: lovinelli, Luna Pages: 50f6 Friday, March 18. 2011 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 311912010 - To Payment Date: 3/2312011 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciled! Source Payae Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

11699 03/2312011 Open Acwunts Payable US Gas $393.60 
11700 03123/2011 Open Acwunts Payable USA TODAY $195.00 
11701 0312312011 Open Acwunts Payable VIOLET FLOWER SHOP $110.00 
11702 03/2312011 Open Accounts Payable VoItexx, Inc. S142.48 
11703 03123/2011 Open Accounts Payable WALGREENS CO. $11 .99 
11704 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable Wasle Management illinois - Metro SZ,159.58 
11705 0312312011 ~n Acoounts Payable WAY BACK INN,INC. SO,250.00 
11706 0312312011 Open Accounts Payable William Pad<. $300.00 
11707 03/2312011 Open Accounts Payable Zee Medical, Inc. $533.87 
11708 0311812011 Open Accounts Payable Key Government Finance, Inc. $3,521 .52 
11709 03118/2011 Open Accounts Payable Chicago International Trucks, LLC S02,500.00 

Type Check Totals: 212 Transactions $824,921.18 
01 - General cash Totals 

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 
Open 212 $824.921 .18 
Total 212 S824,921.18 $0.00 

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 
Open 212 $824,921.18 
Total 212 $824,921.18 SO.OO 

Grand Totals: 

Ch~ks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 
Open 212 $824,921.18 
Total 212 $824,921.18 $0.00 

All Status Count TranSilct!on Amount Reconciled Amount 
Open 212 $824,921.18 
Total 212 $824,921.18 $0.00 

user: lovinelli, Luna Pages: 6 of 6 Friday, March 18, 2011 



The CIl.y of Berwyn 

/:.1 
Theodore J. 

Polashek 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
8'100 West 26" Street Berwyn. nHnols 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6406 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn·il.gov 

March 10, 2011 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lavere and 
Members of City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request No. 719 - Robert Landon 
1525 S. Scoville 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

I concur with the investigating officers recommendations in the attached handicap sign 
application to Approve the request. 

Respectfully. 

Theodore Polashek 
6th Ward Alderman 



· " " 

13erwyn 
Po[ice f}Jepartment 

641H WC"\1.\ 1" Slre('\ 
lCl'nl"} n.lllfll{)i~ (i(J4112..J17.1.' 

Pholle (7IUI) 7'15·5(,00 
tl<'lt") 1lJ5·S627 El1Icrge,,("~ '1.\.\ 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

February 24, 2011 

HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Robert Landon #719 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

1525 S. Scoville 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN Theodore Polashek 



t]3eTW!Jn 
Police t])epartment 

640! West]!'" Street 
Berwyn, Illino],; 60402-117.\3 

l'hoDI! (708) ']\15-5600 

(fllX) 795-5627 Emerycncy 91 1 

Handicapped Parking Sign Request & Report 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
And Members of City Council 

Date: 02-23-20] 1 

Name of Applicant: Robert Landon 

Address: 1525 S. Scoville Ave, Berwyn, IL 60402 

Telephone 

Nature of Disability: 

Infonnation YES NO 

Doctor's Note/ Affidavit: ~ 0 

Owner's Support Leuer: ~ 0 

Garage: r&1 0 

Driveway: 0 0 

Off Street: ~ 0 

On Street: r&1 0 

Meets Requirements: IZI 0 

Recommendation: APPROVE ~ DENY D 

Comments : 

Alderman: 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Application: 719 

Infonnation YES NO 

Interviewed: ~ 0 

Handicap Plates: ~ 0 

Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Report Number: 11-02041 

Reporting Officer: Raimondi #) 92 

Ward: t o) 



, *.jf. '" :Berwyn Police f})epartment 
6401 We.~Jl"Slreet 

Berwyn,llllnols 60402-0'133 
Phone (708) 7~5-5600 

(Fax) 795,5627 EmerRency 911 

HANDICAPPED PARKING INTERVIEW FORM 
Name 01' Handkopped Person: Robert Landon 

Applicanl Address: 1525 S. Scoville Ave, Berwyn, IL 60402 

Applicant Phone #: _____ _ 

Applicant DIL or 10#: __ ...... ..:,. . ...:.. . ...:.. . ...:_='...:..." .:._ D.O.B: 

Caregiverli Name: N/A 

Caregivers OIL #: NI A 

Vehicle Make: Chevrolet Vehicle Model: Impala Vehicle Year: 2005 Vehicle Color: Gray 

License Plate: _...:..=~ Handicapped Placard #: BB48670 

Does Applicant Use: 

Wheelchair: Walker: Cane Oxygen: 

Parking Availability: 

Driveway: 0 Garage: ~ On Street: t8l Off Street: 0 

Notes: Robert Landon, who resides at 1525 S. Scoville Ave, Berwyn IL, 60402, is requesting 
Handicapped Parking signs to be placed in front of his residence, due to limited parking 
availability, There is a garage on the premises, which is used to store one car and four 
motorcycles. MR Landon is an . n' which limits his mobility on a daily basis. 

Robert Landon meets the City and State requirements for being handicapped. 

Dale: 01-22-2011 
Date: 
Dute: 

Dale: 
Date: 

Time: 
Time: 

Time: 

Time: 

Co mplelio n Date: 02-\5-20 11 

Logged In Book: 02-23-2011 

Applicant Interview 
Time: 1200 Results : Approved (Recommendation) 

Results: 

Results ' 

Results: 
Re~\Ults : 

Application Number: 719 



THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS Ji 

CITY OF BERWYN - AFFIDAVIT FOR HANDICAP SIGN 

PLEASE PRINT SeC) v LLL£ 
LS;l.$ ~ !2'116 A 6 !3 i;~gI t flIv D6 N 

(Name of Handicapped Person) (Address of Handicapped Person) 

((OBERT LA NiXJN 
(Name of Applicant) 

- - ~I •• ~ • ..---

(phonp. Number qfH.andicaDDed 'Per.'u\rU 

I hereby affirm that the information provided js true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and 
unlawful for any person to file a sworn affidavit whicb SIlid person knows to be false or believes 
to be false. 

1-13-;},OI! 
(Signature of Applicant) (Date) 

PHYSICIANS STATEMENT 
PLEASE PRINT NATURE OF PATIENT'S HANDICAP 

- I ,.. 

. , 

I. HEREBY CERTIFY THA T THE PHYSICAL CONDITION OF THE ABOVE NAMED "HANDICAPPED 
PERSON" CONSTITUTES HJM/HERA HANDICAPPED PERSON AS DEFINEO UNDER THE STATUTORY 
PROVISION PAR. \-159.1 (Physically Handicapped Person - Every person who has permanently lost the use of 
a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any combination thereof, or any person who is so severely disa.bled as 
to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair). 

-
(print - Name ofPhysi~· (print - Addr~s Ul r u,..:u •• __ , 

-:JO 

(Signature \f Physician) (Physicians Phone #) (Date) 

************************************************************************** 
Handicapped State Plate # Vehicle Tag # 7 DD9 Year;;J{){J5 

- . - ~/ 6/ 7'Jlf8 
Regular Stafe Plate'# Handic~ State Card # APIU.I&/} ~~ 

* •• ****f?*~~~~*tl~~**~,a*~***.*u***~I?*~***rf.f*C£*.********* *!?*~~*** 70 
YOU MUST HAVE A HANDICAP STATE PLATE OR CARD TO PARK YOUR VEmCLE 
IN A HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACE. 



..... 
"" 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31st Street Berwyn. IL 60402 (708) 795-5600 

~ I STATION COMPUJIIT UCR , INCIDENT. 
c:> 
..!. .... I, 9041 (Applicant File) 
~ , RI!PORT TYPE - - ~ RnAno CAD ~ 

: CII-008419 

_ Applicant File . 
I DOT. 
I 

! 11·02041 
i HOW R!c(JV£D 

~ I Tncident Report 
~ ! WliVlIIEPORTEO 

I. ... 1. On Vicw-Officer 

d ..... 
1 ~-6cAllOH Of' O"EIt9E IHOUSa; NO., a TRIlET HAM~ 

· 02123120 II 10:38 1525 S SCOVILLE AV Berwyn, IL 60402 

I 
nlllE Of OCCURRENCE 

02123/201\ 10:38 

INVOL.VED ENTmES 
NAME . D08 

I LANDON, ROBERT ! 
~ SEX • I "RACE" . - . HOT 

, STATUS COOl! 

1 AGI! - . ACORESS , 
J. 

! war 
1525 S SCOVILLE AV Berwyn, IL 60402 

i'"itAlR-' ~ ' - ; EVU .' " 

J I 

aTA TUa DAn; 

I ~E '-

II M White, Caucasian ____ 1 __ 

CI.OTHIMG ! 51!" ! ou 
1 

------ I F81;- --·--1 

I 
UCR 

__ I-
I -TYP! 

----I 
__ I 

9041 (Applicant File) - 0 count(s) 

INVOL.VED VEHICLES 

V!HII'UTFII 

YEAA 

1998 
OWN!R 

I STATE 
I . .. ~I._ .. 

1 MAAE 

I Dodge 

- .~ ... -- - - ' 

1 ~aJI/SUV .. .. . _ ... .. 
MODEl. 

I (unknown) 

RI!LATID EVENT • 

Reporting Party 
- . • -&.'". 

! ItfYOLVENENT 

.1 

Landon, Robert O. 
I 
'. WHJP\.A'TE' 

t7 
8TATE 

JL 
[ TYPE 

Sedan, 4-(loor 

, MODEL 

Im,,£ala 

, INIIOI..V&MEHT I VINII ---I 
. ~ 

2005 
OWNER 

1 

MAK!! 

Chevrolet 

I . -
, COLOR 

Gray 

-, - .. ~ . 

I COMMeNTS -I 
Landon, Robert O. 

NARRATIVES 

"-ARV 1t.4.1IRATM! 

In Sununary: 

I 

i Robert LandoD, who resides at 1525 S. Scoville Avenue, Berwyn, IL 60402, is requesting Handicapped i 
· Parking signs to be placed in front of his residence. Mr Landon is . and I 
I • , which limits his mobility. There is a garage on premises, however it is currently being used to 
i store four motorcycles and one car. Mr Landon related that the rear entrance stairway to hjs residence has two landings I 

which makes it difficult for him to maneuver, thus, access to the front of the residence js easier for him. 

I Mr Landon meets the City and State requirements for being handicapped. 

For the above listed reasons, this officer feels that this application should be considered for approval at this time . 
- - --- - - - - -- .. ~.. .. ... - - - -- - --- - - • - ,,- - -- . .. - - - - - J ....... . 

~~;;~~RGOJ . _ .J_ 8;:~ ___ . I_~~. _ _____ ._ _ j STAR' 

I 
-- _ .. _- . -- --

RI!PORllNO OFflCI!A 

· RAI~ONDI. MARqO J 
-- r~:' 

---

.. --. -1 .- I INCIDIIiNT. 

1.1:02041 ____ .. _. __ .~age I of2. 
1 0A1VT1r.E 

; O~~~~E! I I~ : ~~ ___ _ 



..... 
'" C> 
N STATION COMPUIII1' UCfI 

~ 
:: I 9041 (Applicant File) 
•• , REPORT TYPt! 
~ I .. 
'a 
"<j 
Q ...... 

Incident Rep~rt 
, ~!N IUlPORTED 

0212312011 10:38 
TIME Of OCCURR2NC£ 

I 02123120 II 10:3,8, ' ." 

ASSISTING OFFlGERS 

, 
I_ 
I 

I 

AfPOAllNO OfF1C!R 

RAIMONDI, MAROa J 

Berwyn Police Department 

I 

6401 West 31 st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 

RELAl'\!D CAD. 

DESCRIPTION 

Applicant File 
: DOTfI 

'I CII-008419 
LOCATION OF OFFENSI! tHOUSE He. STREeT NAME) 

1 525 S SCOVILLE AV Berwyn, I L 60402 _, J STA~S COOE . 

OffICERS 

lfAlU 

192 02123120 II J 0;38 

(708) 795-5600 

: INCIOEN'T' 

I 11-02041. 
HOW RECEIVED 

On Vicw-O mcer 

I STATUS DATe 

I ". ,,' .. ' ! 

STAR'___ I 

INC1OI!HT' 

11-02041 Page 2 of2 



e ~~fBerWyn Rafael A vila 
7t.h Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
Berwyn. illinois 60402.0701 Telephone: ('708) 749-6407 Fax: (708) 788-2875 

www.berwyn-O.gov 

March 1 I, 201 ] 

Honorable mayor Robert 1. Lovero and 
Members of City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request No. 687 - Jean Malecek 
2118 S. Clinton Ave. 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

I concur with the recommendations of the investigating officer in the attached handicap 
sign application to Deny the request. 

Respectfully. 

Rafael Avila 
7th Ward Alderman 



13erwyn 
Po[ice 'lJepartment 

(,4111 WestJ]" SII"ffI 
Berwyn, Illinois M)402·(l7.U 

Phone (708) 795·561141 
(FBX) 71J5·5627 ~nlerll~ncy 9·1·1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 

MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

November 17,2010 

HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Jean Malecek #687 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

2118 S. Clinton Ave. 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN Rafael Avila 



tBerwgn 
poria f})epartment 

6401 West Jl~ S~I 
8erwyn, nJjuois 60402-0733 

Phont(708) 795-5600 

(Fax) 795-5627 Em.:Tgency 911 

Handicapped Parking Sign Request & Report 

To: Mayor Robert 1. Lovero 
And Members of City Council 

Date: 07 October 2010 

Name of Applicant : Jean Malecek 

Address: 2118 S. Clinton Ave. Berwyn, IL. 60402 

Telephone -

Nature of Disability: 

fnformation YES NO 

Doctor's Note/ Affidavit: (gI D 

Owner's Support Letter: D ~ 

Garage: ~ 0 

Driveway: 0 ~ 

Off Street: 0 I8l 

On Street: ~ 0 

Meets Requirements: D t8:l 

Recommendation: APPROVE D DENY [8J 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Application: 687 

Information YES NO 

Interv iewed: 0 

Handicap Plates: 0 

Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Report Number: 10-13451 

Reporting Officer: C De Leon# 187 

Comments: Application to be denied/closed due to the inability to contact Mrs . Malecek. 
(Recommendation) 

Alderman: Ward: l 



Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31st Street Berwyn,IL 60402 (708) 795-5600 

VI 

;:1; S'''T1OIf COMPLAINT UtR INCIDENT. 

c!. ()041 (Applicanl File) 
REPORT 1YPI! 

IlIcidenl Reporl 
WHEN REPORTED 

I 0/07/:!OIO 07:.:1 I 
nME OF OCCURRE/IICIE 

10107120 I 007:41 

INVOt.VED ENTITlES 
!lAME 

MALECEK. JEAN 
SI!JC RACe 

F While. Callcasian 
ClOTHING 

NARRATIVES 

P~'" NAAIUoTIVE 

Arplic3nt File 
RI!l.A no CAlI • DOrJ 

C10·053759 
LOC:,lTIOfj OF OF1'IiNIf jljOUSI! NO .• aTR££T ItAIiIE) 

2111( S CLINTON AV Bc~vyn. ~6~)402 
BT"ruSCODIE 

DOlI "ae MOfIESS 

211& S CLINTON AV Bcnvyn. IL 60402 
ItOT WGT IWR IEYU 

5' 5" 
L 

Grey Brown 
SID. DL, 

TVPl 

10 .. 1)451 
HOW ItECEfVI!D 

1 n Pro IIrcss 

sr"TUS DATE 

PH~ 

FBI' 

lUlU TED EVENT • 

Jean Malecek with IL If ' s requesting handicapped signs to be placed in front of her residence at 2118 

S. Clinton Ave. Berwyn, IL 60402. Jean Malccek suffers from (' Mrs. Malecek was unable to be 

reached at her home and at the provided telephone number. Multiple attempts to contact Mrs. Malecek were made at her 

residence and at the providcd tclephone number with negativc results. AlO interviewed the surrounding neighbors to verify if 

Mrs. Malccck had been seen in the area of her residence. Her neighbors choose to remain anonymous and stated that they 

have seen Mrs. Malccek leaving her household at varies times this month. Mrs . Malecek according to her neighbors is 

known not to answer the phone or answer her door due to trust issues in the past. This application is being closed at this time 

due to the inability to contact Mrs. Malecek and the Handicapped Affidavit missing necessary information regarding a valid 

handic3ppcd state card. 

For the above listed rcason this officer feels that this application should be denied at this time. 
Itl! __ O OfFICER STU. IUlViEWER STAR' 

DE LEON. CARLOS PE4 

ASSISnNG OFFICERS 

OFFIC8IS STAR, 

ItEPORTING OFfICSI STAJI, D,lTEfllMIE I/IICIDENT, 

DE LEON. CARLOS PE4 1010712010 07:41 10·13451 Page 1 of I 



* r.Berwgn poria t])epartment 
6401 WI:llt31"S~t 

Buwyn, IIDnol~ 6040l-07lJ 
I'hODL' (708) 795-5600 

(FlIll) 795-5627 Emtrgtncy 911 

HANDICAPPED PARKING INTERVIEW FORM 
Name of Handicapped Person: Jean Malecek 

Applicant Address : 2118 S. Clinton Ave. Berwyn. IL. 60402 

Applicant Phone ~ ____ _ 

Appl it'ant OIL or 10#: D.O.B 

Caregivers Name: NI A 

Caregivers OIL #: NI A 

Vehicle Make: N/A Vehicle Model: N/A Vehicle Year: N/A Vehicle Color: N/A 

License Plate: NI A Handicappe<l Placard #: N/A 

Does Applicant Use: 

Wheelchair: 0 Walker: 0 Cane: 0 Oxygen: 0 

Parking Availability: 

Driveway: 0 Garage : 0 On Street: 0 Off Street: 0 

Notes: Jean Malecek requested handicapped signs to be placed in front of her residence. 
Multiple attempts to contact Mrs. Malecek were made at her residence and at the number 
provided on the affidavit with negative results. Mrs. Malecek has not provided all the 
neccesary information regarding the handicapped state placard. For the above listed reason 
this officer feels this application should be closed at this time. 

Applicant Interview 
Date: 10-07-2010 
Date: 

Date: 
Date: 

Date: 

Time: 1305hrs 
Time: 
Time: __ 

Time: 

Time: 

Completion Date: 10/0712010 

Logged In Book: 10/07/2010 

Results: Denied (Recommendation) 
Result'>: 
Results: 
Resuhs: __ 

Results : 

Application Number: 687 



The City of Berwyn Rafael Avila 6 7" Ward Alderman 

I A Century of Progr .... s with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn. Dllnols 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749·6407 Fu..x: (708) 788·26715 

www .berwyn·U.gov 

March ]5,201] 

Honorable mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request No. 723 - Charles Frances 
2125 S. Home Ave. 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

J concur with the recommendations of the investigating officer in the attached handicap 
sign application to Approve the request. 

Respectfully, 

Rafael Avila 
7th Ward Alderman 



fJ3erwyn 
Pofice q)epartment 

64/11 WC'OI .\1" Str~cl 
Bcrw}'u. illinois 60402·117.1.' 

Phunr (70K) 7()S·S('uU 
(10'0..\) 795·5627 i!:nltrl!,cnr,I' 1)·1·1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

March 10,2011 

HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Charles Frances #723 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

2125 S. Home Ave. 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

cc: ALDERMAN Rafael Avila 



tBerUf!Jn 
Pouce f})epartment 

MOl Well( JI" St~t 
&rwyu, IUlnols 60402..()? JJ 

Pllone: (70HJ 795-561)() 

(l'uX) 795-5(127 ~mcr!lc"c:y (H I 

C I (y ()I-- .. 
r. 1 l , jE;~~/l'. : , -R Lt .(' r , • { t 
- L.. - n '.) () i:' I:"fr:' r-~ 

". J r '" l .". 
" HAR -8 P 3. 21 

Handicapped Parking Sign Request & Report 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
And Members of City Council 

Date: 03-08-2011 

Name of Applicant: Charles Frances 

Address: 2125 S. Home Ave, Berwyn, IL 60402 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Information YES NO 

Doctor's Note! Affidavit: 181 0 

Owner's Support Letter: I2J 0 

Garage: ~ 0 

Driveway: 0 ~ 

Off Street: 0 f8I 

On Street: 181 0 

Meets Requirements: ~ 0 

Recommendation: APPROVE [8J DENY 0 

Comments: 

From: BClwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Application: 723 

Information YES 

Interviewed: [8l 

Handicap Plates: rgJ 

Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Report Number: 11-02554 

NO 

o 
o 

Reporting Officer: Raimondi #192 

Ward: '\ 



lJ3erwyn PoEice t])epaltment 
6401 West 31" Street 

Berwyo, IllJnolll6040l-0733 
Phone (708) 795-5600 

(Fnx) 71)5-5627 Elllerj!fnCY 911 

HANDICAPPED PARKING INTERVIEW FORM 
Name of Handicapped Person: Charles L. Frances 

Applicant Address: 2125 S. Home Ave. Berwyn, IL 60402 

Applicant Phone #: 

Appl icant OIL or lD# D.O.B: 

Caregiver); Name: NI A 

Caregivers DIL #: Nt A 

Vehicle Muke: Chry Vehicle Model: PT Cruiser Vehicle Year: 2005 Vehicle Color: Gold 

License Plate: Handicapped Placard #: BA12979 

Does Appl icant Use: 

Wheelchair: Walker: Cane: Oxygen: 

Parking Availability: 

Driveway: 0 Garage: 181 On Street: ~ Off Street: 0 

Notes : Charles L. Frances, who resides at 2125 S. Home Ave, Berwyn IL. 60402, is requesting 
Handicapped Parking signs to be placed in front of hifresidence. due to limited parking 
availability, There is a garage on the premises, however, Mr Frances' landlord utilizes the 
garage space. Mr Frances had e vhich limits his mobility on a daily basis. 

Charles Frances meets the City and State requirements for being handicapped. 

Date: 03-05-2011 
Dare: 

Date: 

Date: 
Date: 

Time: 
Time: 

Time: 
Time: 

Completion Dute: 03-08-20 II 

Logged In Book: 03-08-2011 

Applicant Interview 
Time: 1200 Results: Approved (Recommendation) 

Results: 

Results: 
Results: 
Results: 

Application Number: 723 



Berwyn Police Department 
.... 640 1 W~t 31st Street Berwyn, I L 60402 (708) 795-5600 
~ 
'" 

STATION COMPVJ!,IT UCR Dl!StllIPTIOtI 1ItC10!NT • 
'9 

~ 9041 (AppJicllnl ~ile) Aprl iClln( Fi Ie 11-02554 

$ REPORT TYPE HOW RECI!IVl:D 

~ Incident Rcpor. 
~ I WHEH R.EPORTt!D 

CII-010455 On View-Officer 
lOCAT1OIf OF OFFENSE (HOU~ 1110., STReET NAMI!) 

. 03/0&/201 I 10:02 _. _~12~~9t:AEAy ~.c~,.!!-6040~ 
TIME cw OCCURA!NCe 

03/0812011 10:02 

INVOLVED EN11neS 

I ItAME 
Frances, Charles 

, 0011 

SI!X RACE HGT 

1

M I White, Caucasian 
ClOTHING 

I 6'0" 

UCR 

9041 (Applicant File) - 0 counl(s) 

INVOLVED VEHICL.ES 

STAT!! 

Il 

I YEAR 

2009 
..... KE 

I Ford 
I 

OWHI!R 

f' ra IItCS. Cha rl es L 

V1;HII'LATl! • STA.TE 

IL 
\'EAR 

2005 
OWNEII 

""'-I<E 

ClJryslcr 

frances, ella rI es L 

NARRAnVES 

In Summary: 

1\'1'£ 

Sedan. 4-door 

TYPE 

II/OO!!L 

(unknoWl\) 

Sedan, 4-door 
MODel 

PT ('miser 

&TAroS CODE 

. AOE ADDRas 

2125. S Ilome AV BelWyn, IL 60402 
WOT 

SID II 

INVOlVEMIENT 

COtOR 

Red 

INVOI.VeM£IIIT 

COlOfl 

Gold 

BroWl\ llazel 
Dlf 

TYPI! 

Reponing Pany 

cOMI(l!HTa 

VIN" 

IITATUSOA~ 

PHONE 

filII 

I18.AT1!O !!VENT' 

Charles L. Frances • , who resides at 2125 S Home Avenue, Berwyn, lL 60402, is requesting 

Handicapped Parking signs to be placed in front of his residence, due to limited parking availability, Mr Frances had a 

, and is unable to ambulate for more than two blocks. Mr Frances utilizes a 
which £llso limits his mobility on a daily basis. There is a garage on the prcmises, 

however, Mr Frances related that the landlord \lses it, and he does not have access to it. On-street parking is difficult, dllc to 

the commercial businesses on Cermak Road. 

Mr Charles Frances meets the City and State requirements for being handicapped. 

For the above listed reasons, this officer feels that this application should be considered for approval at this time. 
R.EPOIlT1NG OFfICI!R 

RAIMONDI, MARGO J 

ItEPORTING OFl'lCER 

RAIMONDI. MAROO J 

STAIU 

192 

STAll. 

!92 

III<IItEWfR STAR. 

OATEITIME 

OJ/Ol!120 II 10:02 11-02554 Page I or2 



-.... 1)041 (Apillicollt File) 
REPOftT TYPe 

Illcident Rcpor1 
WHEN AEPORT!D 

1l)/()!!/2011 10:02 
TN! OF OCCUR~ 

03/llmo II 10:02 

ASSISnNG OFFICERS 

RfPOAT1NG Of'f'1Cl!A 

RAIMONDI, MARGO J 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, I L 60402 

RELATED CAl) t 

CII-010455 

DESCRIptION 

Ap[llicoOI fi Ie 
, OOlll 

LOCATIOH OF OfFI!ltSE (IiOUse NO. START NA.r.lEI 

__ 2125 ~ 1I0MEAV BC~yll, IL60~O.? 
SlAlUS~E 

OF'l'lCERS 

SlARI OATVTlIIE 

192 03 /011/2011 10:02 

(708) 795-5600 
I INCIDEIfT. 

11 -02554 
H.OW REC!IVED 

011 View-Officcr 

SlA1VS DATE 

11-02554 

STAR' 

Pugc 2 of:? 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mavor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

AFFIDA VIT FOR HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN 

You must have a Handicap State Plate or Handicap Card 
to park any vehicle in a designated Handicap Parking space 

(!HARl£~ 1. FRatJc£s d)/~5 How ~ 
(Name of Handicapped Applicant) (Address) 

(Name of caregiver, if applicable) \T~l:;hone Number) 

't)/C; ;;)1:)// 
(illinois Handicapped License Plate Number) City Vehicle Sticker Number and Year) 

=- ' ?8A 1/3 (p I "-,-- . 
(lllinois License Plate Number) (illinois Handicap Placard Number) 

I bereby affIrm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
person to Ie sw affidavit which said person knows to be false or believes to be false. 

(Signature nf handiC~pped person or their legal guardian) ~ l dP II 
Physician must state. by printing below. the nature of the patient's handicap 

. \ 
~\\a -\" c,te-4J..o.,.~ ) J \.,.\.oc...\c...<;;. ¥:..p::<).~i" -\0 p.! .. (""'~"'~ \osr. of.. .. "Z?- ,- -- - z~ 

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person" constitutes himlher as a 
handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159 (Physically Handicapped Person
Every natural person who bas permanently lost the use of a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any 
combination thereof or any person who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of 
crutc~h¢j.e1iair.) 

(PtzySlClaNg" ~ignature) (Date) 

(Print Physician's Name, Address and Telephone Number) 

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31st Street, Berwyn, Dlinois 



I} t2. 1l-c.uy./4 _ I'D)....I ~ '.D ~ 

~ w tfo trl 1-1 ,r» ffi c:<>tf ~ f/U>J 

-- - !-



The Ci~ r;:erwyn 
Robert J. Lovero 

Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788'2660 Fax: (70S) 788'2567 

www.berwyn-i1.gov 

March 22, 2011 

Members of the City Council 

Re: Notification of Written Orders Entered at the 
Conclusion of a Liquor License Hearing Proceeding 

Council Members: 

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 804.21 (b) (6) of the Berwyn Codified 
Ordinances, below you will find orders entered in the following liquor license hearing 
proceedings: 

11-L-02 

Licensee 

Time Out on 12th 
Street, Inc. 

Location 

7123 W. Roosevelt Rd. $2,318.00 

(And a one day suspension and forfeiture) 

Respectfu Uy I 

~91~ ROertJ. Lero 
Mayor 



Anthony Martinucci 
Recreation Director 

Ro bert J. Love ro 

/ ~ Mayor 

A Ce ntury of Progress with Pride 
fi7110 W,,!It :luI" Strt~1 n""w~·n. Illinois ()0402-0701 Telephone- 1";(8) iAS-2GfiO rn,; : (iOS) 788'~Gi5 

I\' WW . berwyn· i I. gov 

March 8, 2011 

To: Thomas 1. Pavli~ City Clerk 

From: Anthony Martinucci. Director of Recreation 

RE: Baseball Resolution 

Dear Tom Pavlik, 

Attached is the Resolution for the City of Berwyn Baseball Parade. Please enter the 
resolution to city council on Tuesday March 22. 2011. 

Thank you, 

Anthony Martinucci 
Director of Recreation 



The City of Berwyn Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26" Street Berwyn, lllinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) '788-2660 Fax: (708) '788-26715 

www.berwyn-U.gov 

RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS, the Berwyn Playground Recreation Commission will hold their 
Annual Baseball Parade on Saturday April 30, 2011, beginning at 
9:00 a.m.; and 

WHEREAS, the Berwyn City Council voted to grant permission for the aforesaid 
activity on Tuesday March 22,2011; and 

WHEREAS, the baseball players and coaches will assemble at the El Strip between 
East and Elmwood Avenue, proceed south on Elmwood Ave., 
to Cermak Road; west to East Avenue, south on East Avenue to Baseball 
Alley proceed to the Bronco Field where all teams will assemble 
in the outfield: and 

WHEREAS, the Berwyn Police Department will have officers controlling traffic on 
the scheduled route with special attention to the major intersections. 

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Mayor and members of the Berwyn City 
Council to grant pennission for this annual event and to extend to all the boys and 
girls participating in the baseball program our best wishes for good weather and a 
successful baseball season. 

Entered upon the records of the City of Berwyn, this 221ld day of March 2011. 

ROBERT J. WVERO - MAYOR 

Attest: 

THOMAS J. PA VLIK - CITY CLERK 



Robert~. Lovero 
yor 

/' 

Collections and 
Licensing 

6700 West 26'" Street .Berwyn, illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 749·8910 
www.berwyn·iI.gov 

March 17,2011 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
And Members of the City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Dear Mayor and Council Members: 

Attached please find a list of business licenses which were issued by the Collection and Licensing 
Department during the month of February, 2011. Included are; storefronts, phone use only 
businesses as well as out of town contractors. I am also providing a list of businesses that have 
applied for a license with a current status of Application ReviewlPending as well as businesses 
waiting for inspections with a status of Inspections Pending. 



BERWYN BUSINESSES - LICENSED IN FEBRUARY, 2011 (STOREFRONTS) 

~ ADDRESS 

Roosevelt Ridge 
DBA Mobil Food & Gas 6347 W. Roosevelt Road 

Evolution Tae Kwon Do 7022 W. 16th Street 

Berwyn Dental Group 6218 W . Cermak Road 

Box 0101, Inc. 6337 W. Cermak Road 

Cermak Discount Foods 6830 W. Cermak Road 

Elegant Auto Sales 6245 W. Ogden Avenue 

CORP. NAME OR 
OWNERS NAME 

Zakera Mubeen Azeem 

Elia E. Cruz 

Victoriano Avila 

Guadalupe Garcia 

Fahmi M. Ahmed 

Nael Hamadeh 

COMMENTS 

Filling Station (70B) 795-7348 

Martial Arts (708) 582-3198 

Dental Office (708) 317-5150 

Communications (70B) 223-2384 

Food Mart (70B) 843-2748 

Used Car Sales (708) 21~174 

Jessica Rivera-Herrera CPA 641B W. Ogden Avenue Jessica Rivera-Herrera, CPA,PC Accounting Service (708) 393-2342 

Global System Solutions 2707 S. Ridgeland Avenue Maribel Garcia Payroll Services (773) 757-4196 

O. G. Realty 3100 S. Oak Park Avenue Olympia Lopez Real Estate Office (708) 244-7868 

Golden Experts, Inc. 2821 S. Harlem Avenue Vasile Mortan Precious Metals (708) 749-7008 
(NOTE: Only changed business name & Corp name (previous was: VP Golden Cash LLC) 

Chicago Legal. LLC 3B33 S. Harlem Avenue Mohammad Badwan Law Office (708) 795-7000 



BERWYN BUSINESSES ~ LICENSED IN FEBRUARY, 2011 ( PHONE USE ONLy) 

NAME ADDRESS 

James Sudz & Services 1436 S. Clinton Avenue 

CORP. NAME OR 
OWNERS NAME 

James R. Preston 

COMMENTS 

Restaurant Supplies (70B) 612-4079 



NAME 

ADDRESS 

BUSINESS LICENSE ISSUED 
FEBRUARY, 2011 

CORP. NAME OR 

BUSINESS OWNER COMMENTS 

Grafe Auction Co. 1025 Industrial Drive, Spring Valley, MN Grafe Auction Company Auctioneer 
(Grafe Auction was hired by Mi Terra Restaurant, 7134 W. Cermak, to Auction restaurant supplies on 2121/2011). 



NAME 

German Campos 
Nu·Lite Electric 
Orcasltas Comfort 
W. K Plumbing Co. 
Diamond Sign & Design 
Excellent Cement & 
Waterproofing, Inc. 
Besam US, Inc. 

BUSINESS LICENSES ISSUED FOR FEBRUARY, 2011 
OUT OF TOWN CONTRACTORS 

ADDRESS 

3029 Ruth, Franklin Park 
4564 Anthon, Chhicago 
2055 51st, Chicago 
8440 Clara, Niles 
603A Factory, Addison 

8444 Euclid, Chicago 
1900 Airport, Monroe, NC 

CORP. NAME OR 
OWNERS NAME 

German Campos 
Nu·Lite Electric Co., Inc. 
Edward Orcasitas 
W . K. Plumbing Co. 
Diamond Sign & Design, L m . 

Excellent Cement & Waterproof 
Besam US, Inc. 

Page 1 

COMMENTS 

Contractor (Electrical) 
Contractor (Electrical) 
Contractor (HVAC) 
Contractor (Plumbing) 
Contractor (Sign Hanger 

Contractor (Waterproofing) 
Contractor (Windor & Door) 



Business Directory By Category For! 17rursday, March J 7, 101 J 

Application Review 

Business Name Address Last Update Phone ]D# 

Pee Soull, Family Health Center (708) 12013 

6201 W. Roosevelt Road Berwyn IL 60402 112212010 

Raymond's Tacos and Burrhos (708) 12365 

6401 W. 34th Street Berwyn IL 60402 7/812010 

Total Businesses •..•.... 2 

( Business OirectOl)' By Category ) 
Page II •.•.••••• J 



Business Directory By Category For: Thursday, March J 7, 201 J 

Application Pending 

Business Name Address Last Update Phone 10# 

Andies Investmellt (708) 79~1909 12367 
6847 W. Cennak Road Berwyn IL 60402 7/812010 

Lognlappt!, LLC (312) 651-2037 11541 
2905 S. Ridgeland Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 7/812010 

Total Businesses ...••••. 2 

( BusiDCSS Diccclory By CAlel101)' ) 
Page # •••••••.• 1 



Business Directory By Category For: Thursday, March 17, 2011 

Inspections Pending 

Business Name Address Last Update Phone 10# 

American Home Medical Supply, LLC 10852 
6506 W, Cennak Road Berwyn IL 604{)2 2/24/2011 

AntTonJo's Bor & GrJII (708) 10764 
6317-19 Roosevelt Road Berwyn IL 60402 2/912011 
W. 

Casa Blanca Liquors, Inc. (708) 484-8990 10861 
6721 W. Roosevelt Road Berwyn IL 60402 2/24/2011 

Gas Haven ClIgo (708) 788-6164 10874 
1337 S. Harlem A venue Berwyn IL 60402 3/14/2011 

Kau.'s (708) 749-0909 10860 
7119 W. 16th Street Berwyn IL 60402 2/24/2011 

Lolita's Mexican Food and Tamales (708) 795-6856 10831 
6340 W. Ogden A venue Berwyn IL 60402 112012011 

UII/on Arms Compa"y (708) 646-5605 12366 
6340 W. 26th Street Berwyn IL 60402 8130/2010 

Total 8U!lnesses ..•..... 7 

( Business Oircc:lcny By Categary ) 
Page N ••.•.•.•. J 



J. Sterling Morton High Schools 

Business Office 
PH: (708) 222-5706 
FAX: (708) 656-0490 
cjohnson@jsmorton.org 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
City of Berwyn 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

March 3, 2011 

Dear Mr. Pavlik: 

Morton East High School, 2423 S. Austin Blvd., Cicero, IL 60804 

I respectfully request a parade permit and necessary police escort for the Morton High School 
Homecoming Parade on Saturday, October 1, 2011. The parade will begin at Morton East High 
School approximately 10:00 a.m. 

The parade route is as follows: 

North on 59th Court, West on Cermak Road to Home Avenue, 
South on Home Avenue to Morton West Parking lot. 

I will request a certificate of insurance from OUI agent to show our liability coverage for the 
parade, and will forward this certificate to the City Clerk. All correspondence should be sent to 
my attention. If you have any questions please contact my office. 

Sincerely, 

ohnson 
Chief Financial Officer 

CC: Berwyn Fire Department 
Berwyn Police Department 
A. Grazzini 
S. Lemon 



The City of Berwyn Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26" Street Berwyn. DHnols e0402.()701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2875 

www.berwyn-ll.gov 

RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS, J. Sterling Morton High Schools will hold their annual 
Homecoming Parade on Saturday, October 1, 2011 
beginning at 10:00 a.m. and ending at approximately 12:00 noon. 

WHEREAS, the Berwyn City Council voted to grant permission for 
the aforesaid activity on Tuesday, March 22, 2011; and 

WHEREAS, the parade participants, players and coaches will assemble at 
Morton East High School, Cicero, proceed north on 59th Court 
to Cermak Road, go west on Cermak Road to Home A venue 
go south on Home A venue to Morton West High School 
parking lot. 

WHEREAS, the Berwyn Police Department will have officers controlling 
traffic on the scheduled route with special attention to major 
intersections. 

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Mayor and members of the 
Berwyn City Council to grant permission for this annual event and to extend 
to all the Parents, Students, Coaches and Football players participating in 
the Homecoming Parade, our best wishes for good weather and a most 
successful football season. 

Entered upon the records of the Ci ty of Berwyn. this 22nd, day of March, 20 I I 

ROBERT 1. LOVERO, MAYOR 
Attest: 

THOMAS 1. PAVLIK, CITY CLERK 


	Part1a
	Part1b
	Part1c



